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Arthur Conan Doyle (1859-1930) trained as a doctor. He practised
medicine 1 at Southsea from 1882 to 1890. Doyle is best known for
the creation of the legendary detective, Sherlock Holmes. The
Sherlock Holmes stories were immensely popular with the public.
When Doyle ‘killed’ the detective at the end of one story, he was
forced to bring the character back to life.
Arthur Conan Doyle also wrote romances, books about public
affairs. and a history of spiritualism. 2 He practised as an amateur 3
detective himself and there was a considerable 4 demand for his
services.
The most famous Sherlock Holmes stories include:

The Adventures of Sherlock Holmes, 1892

The Memoirs of Sherlock Holmes, 1894

The Hound of the Baskervilles, 1902

1. practised medicine : iTIE - 9. amateur: bR o
2. spiritualism : | LA B i 1 A e 1. considerable: TRAH o
Bl AN B Y ) F AR .
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T'be Fipe
Orange Pipy:

INTRODUCTION

This story starts off, like many Sherlock Holmes adventures, with
the great detective and his friend, Dr Watson, sitting in the Baker
Street flat. The tale begins with the arrival of a mysterious visitor
who has an extraordinary story to tell.

Sherlock Holmes often battles 2 against criminal organisations, as in
The Sign of Four and The Red-Headed League. Here is another
example of the great detective in such a struggle, although in this
case the organisation is an American one. The story is also a little
unusual because Holmes is defeated — not by the enemy, but by the

weather!

1. pips; (A ) B -
2, battles : 525 o
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Befor r

ﬂ n Listen to the beginning of Part One and look at the pictures.
Choose the correct picture and put a tick (v) in the box below it.

1. For what years does Dr Watson have a complete record of
Holmes’ cases?

C D

2. When did the case of The Five Orange Pips begin?

OCTOBER WSEFTEMBER § MAY

SATURDAY | TUESDAY | THURS DAY WEDHESDAY |
SURDAY 2 WEDMESDAY 2 FRIDA rHURSDAY 2
MomMDAY 2 THURI DAY : =1 A !

A B C "D

11



3.

B [ C[]

4, What was this new client like?




A Co z 1 \" I i I E 3

5. How did Holmes know that his client had come to London
from the Southwest?

13



PART ONE

have a complete record of all Sherlock Holmes’

cases between 1880 and 1897. My friend and I

worked together on some very important crimes

during that period. We also worked on some very
strange cases together. The strangest of all the cases is the
one | am going to write about now.

It all began in September. The weather was terrible, I
remember. It rained and it was very windy all day. The
weather grew worse in the evening. Sherlock Holmes and I
sat by the fire in his flat in Baker Street. We did not say
much. Holmes was working with some papers and I was
reading a story. Suddenly I heard the bell.

‘I wonder ' who that is?' I said. ‘Are you expecting a

friend, Holmes?'

1. wonder : MBI -
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PART ONE

T e e e g S——

‘No,’ he said quietly. ‘You're my only friend, Watson. I
don't like people visiting me at home.’

‘Then it must be a client,” I suggested.

‘If it is a client,” Holmes replied gravely, 1 ‘it is a serious
case. No one would walk through this storm if the case
were not serious.’

The landlady 2 opened the front door of the house. A few
moments later there was a knock on the door of Holmes' flat.

‘Come in!’ cried Holmes.

A young man entered the room. He looked about 22
years old and he was well dressed. He seemed very nervous
and he was pale.

‘Give me your coat and umbrella,” Holmes ordered. ‘I
will hang them up to dry. I see you have come to London
from the Southwest,” he added.

‘Yes,” the young man agreed. He looked surprised. ‘I've
just come from Horsham. But how did you know that?’

‘The clay and chalk ? on your shoes is very distinctive,’ 4
Holmes told him.

'I've come for advice,’ said the young man.

‘Advice is easy to give,” Holmes replied.

‘I need help as well as advice,” the young man added.

‘Help is not always easy to give,” Holmes said seriously.

‘I've heard a lot about you, Mr Holmes,’ the young man

said. ‘Major Prendergast told me how you helped him in

1. gravely : " i o 3, clay and chalk : 22 L »
2, landlady : LA - 4. distinctive : FAAAF Y
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__ Tbefive Orange Pipy

the Tankerville Club Scandal."1

‘Ah, yes,” Holmes remembered with a smile. “The Major was -
accused of cheating 2 at cards.’ enad

‘He said you could solve any mystery!’ the young man
cried.

‘That was an exaggeration,’ 3 Holmes said quietly.

‘The Major said you are always successful!’

‘That’s not true,” Holmes corrected him. ‘I have lost four
times — three times against men and once against woman.'

‘But you've had hundreds of cases,’ the young man went
on. 4 ‘Four defeats are nothing against hundreds of successes!
[I'm sure you’ll be successful with my case.’

‘Please tell us all about it,” my friend suggested.

‘It’s a strange case,’ the young man began. ‘The things that
have happened in my family are very mysterious.’

‘Tell us everything,” Holmes repeated.

‘My name is John Openshaw,’ the young man said. ‘I have
very little to do with the story. To understand it, you will have
to know something about the history of my family.” He paused
for a moment, then he went on. ‘My grandfather had two sons
—my uncle Elias and my father Joseph. My father had a
bicycle factory in Coventry. He was very successful and when
he retired he was a rich man.

‘My uncle Elias went to America when he was a young

man. He, too, became a successful man. He owned property 5

1. scandal : TLP{ » 4. wenton: (JEULEN) B -
2. cheating : K% - 5. property : JEHLF" o
3. exaggeration : S ¢
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PART ONE

M

in Florida. He fought for the South in the American Civil War.
He became a Colonel in the Confederate 1 army. He did not
want black people in America to have the vote. When the
South was defeated, my uncle Elias returned to his property in
Florida. He came back to England some years ago.

‘He bought a house in Horsham. He was an odd 2 man. He
was not very friendly and he lived by himself. His neighbours
sometimes saw him in his garden, but he generally stayed in
the house. He drank a lot of brandy and he never had any
visitors. He did not want to see his brother.

‘He seemed fond of me, 3 however,” Mr Openshaw
continued. ‘He asked my father if I could live with him. I first
went to his house when I was about twelve years old. He was
kind, in his own way. He played draughts ¢ with me, and he
put me in charge of 5 the servants in the house. By the time 1
was sixteen, | was master of the house. I had all the keys of the
house and I could do what I wanted.

‘There was only one place I couldn’t go into,” Mr Openshaw
said. “There was a room in the attic that my uncle kept locked
all the time. He did not allow anyone to go in there. I looked
through the keyhole 6 of that room when I was a boy, but it

\, Confederate ; ([ PAEMN]) RifEEIERY o (Wi ARIBCHE S0P SR W) » J)S
T = )

2. odd: HHEAY -

1. seemed fond of me : Ff L 2R AR -

4. draughts : P4 EBEAL - @

5. put me in charge of : IEFRFFEE ({PA) -

6. keyhole : #1RESL =
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The Five Orange Pips

BTy e e SO o S e el it T R et 5 = _—

wasn’t very interesting. I could only see pieces of old
luggage ! and boxes of papers.

‘One day my uncle received a letter. He looked carefully at
the foreign stamp on the envelope. “From India! [ wonder
what it can be,” he muttered. 2 He opened the letter quickly.
Five orange pips fell out of it onto the table. My uncle went
very pale. He looked terrified. He stared at the envelope.
“KKK!" he cried loudly. He looked at the postmark on the
envelope. “From Pondicherry,” he said.

““What’s the matter, 3 Uncle?” I cried.

““Death,” he said. “That’s what this letter means. I have
done bad things in the past — and now I'm going to die!” He
got up from the table and went into his room. He was still very
pale. I picked up the envelope and saw the letters ‘KKK’
written on the inside of the flap. 4 There was no letter inside
it. Just the five orange pips. I couldn’t understand what was
happening. I left the dining room a few minutes later and went
upstairs. I saw my uncle coming down the stairs. He was
carrying a key in one hand and a box in the other. He had been
into the locked room in the attic.

““They can try if they want,” he muttered mysteriously.
““But I'll beat 5 them in the end.” Then he spoke to me. “Call

1. lugpage : {75 °
2. muttered : W <

3.  malter : [0 §H o
4. fap:fi#HH -
heat : §7H -

Il
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_PART ONE

Mr Fordham, my lawyer,” he ordered.

‘That afternoon the lawyer arrived. My uncle called me into
the room. There was a fire burning in the room. There were
lots of papers burning in the fire. The box from the attic room
was open on the table. I saw the letters ‘KKK’ on the inside of
the lid. 1

“I'm making a will,” 2 Uncle Elias told me. “I'm leaving
everything to your father. When he dies, you will have it all,
John. Enjoy it if you can,” he told me. Then he said a very odd
thing. “But if you can’t enjoy it, give everything to your worst
enemy!”

‘My uncle changed after that day. He began to drink a lot
more. He spent most of the time in his room. Once or twice he
came out of the room carrying a revolver. ¥ He sometimes rushed
into the garden, crying that he was not afraid of anyone.

‘One day he rushed into the garden with his revolver, This
time he did not come back. We found him lying at the edge of a
pond 4 in the garden. His head was in the water. He was dead.

‘There was an investigation, of course. The coroner 5
decided that Uncle Elias had committed suicide. My father
inherited 6 the property.’

1 lid: ik o

2. will ; U o

3. revolver : Kife e »

4. pond : L -

5. coroner : 98 )V o

6. inherited : $E2% (jl})™ ) o




Go back to the text

n Answer the following questions.

a. On what side did the young man's uncle fight during the
American Civil War?

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

c. What was in the envelope that Uncle Elias received?

d. Where did the letter come from?
e. What did the letter mean to Uncle Elias?

f. What was written on the inside of the flap?

g. What did Uncle Elias burn in the fire?

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
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k. What did the coroner say about Uncle Elias’ death?

22



The case of the missing prepositions

For each question, choose the correct word (A, B, C or D) for each
space. ‘0’ means that no preposition is needed.

Example: [ have all of my uncle’s letters .from 1870 to 1876.

(A) from B to

C among D between

1. Holmes did not have any friends except Watson because he

liked Hving ..o himself.
A with B about
cC 0 D by
2. Just then somebody knocked .................. the door.
A Dby B about
C in D on
3. Mr Openshaw entered .................. Mr Holmes’ drawing-room.
A in B 0
C into D about
4. Mr Openshaw’s father told him .................. the bicycle
factory.
A about B from
C by D to
5. I first met Mr Holmes .................. October.
A In B at
C on D by
6. Mr Openshaw went ..........c....... his uncle’s study.
A in B 0
C into D about

23
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The case of the missing letters

H Find the words that belong to these six categories in the word
square. To help you, the words are already given in the boxes
but with missing letters.

LAW ' GAMES WEATHER | FAMILY

——1lm _ o TR TR, S | T ORI | [,
‘_Ur____|__rti_ ___d_ |___r.:|,_
i | |:
~i-1 | WORK 'HOUSES
= BOt e |[PaPro—=
e IR | —BBeao |

| . Sy i I

|ttt

R & ff & S

HOEHmE=E02Z ;'
AAm S —~—_HZEB—=000490

W=H =A@ Z0000 > —0

S =0CO-~rR"ROg-g="m="O>

S
T
[J
A
X
\Y
0
L
A
T
R
Q
S
Q

AZO20drro0ZsH 2

&
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Befor rea,

ﬂ n Listen to the beginning of Part Two and choose the correct
answer (A, B, C or D).

1. When did Mr Openshaw’s uncle receive the five orange pips?
A On 2nd May 1883.

B On 2nd May 1884.

C On 10th March 1883.

D On 23rd May 1873.

2. When did Mr Openshaw’s uncle die?
A On 2nd March 1883.

B On 2nd May 1883.

C On 22nd May 1883.

D On 3rd March 1883.

3. What was written on the label on the inside of the box?
Al | ‘KKK’
Civil War.

B
C Records.
D

Military career.

4., What was in the box?

A Nothing.

B Letters, papers and receipts.
C Records.
D Photographs.




C T I v I J b I E S

What did Mr Openshaw’s uncle think about the political
situation in Florida after the war?

A| | He was happy about the new freedom that black people
had.

B| | He liked the politicians from the North who came to
Florida.
He had no real opinion.

D He didn’t like the new freedom that black people had
and he didn’t like the politicians from the North.

)

How did Mr Openshaw’s father feel when he received the five
orange pips?

A Scared.
B Interested.
C Confused.
D| | Happy.

Where were the papers?
A On the floor in the attic.
On the sundial.

B
C Uncle Elias had destroved them.
D In the box.

Where was the letter posted?

A In London.

B In Pondicherry.
C| | In Dundee.
D

In Horsham.

20



PART TWO

ne moment,” said Holmes eagerly. 1 *“This is a

very interesting story. I want to be sure of the

facts. When did your uncle receive the letter
with the five orange pips?
‘The letter arrived on the 10th of March, 1883,” Mr
Openshaw answered.
‘And when did he die?” Holmes asked him.
‘He died seven weeks later, on the 2nd of May,” Mr
Openshaw replied.
‘I see,” Holmes said quietly. ‘Now please go on with the
story. Tell us what happened next.’
‘My father examined the property very carefully,” Mr
Openshaw said. ‘He searched the room in the attic. The box
was there. A label 2 on the inside of the box had the letters

1. eagerly: @ H] M -
2. label : B3 -
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The Five Orange Fipy

‘KKK’ written on it. There was a note on the label, which
said, ‘Letters, papers, receipts’. 1 The box was empty, but my
father found some other papers in the attic. These were
records 2 of my uncle’s military career. Other papers came
from the period after the Civil War. They showed that my
uncle did not like the new political situation in America. He
did not like the new freedom that black people had. He did
not like the new politicians from the North who came to
Florida.

‘My father came to live in the house in Horsham at the
beginning of 1884. Everything went well for about a year.
Then, one morning at breakfast, he suddenly gave a cry of
surprise. I looked up, and he was sitting with an envelope in
one hand. In his other hand he was holding five orange pips!
Of course he knew the story of the five orange pips, but he
had always laughed at it. Now he looked worried.

‘““What does this mean, John?” he asked me. His voice
sounded scared.

“It's ‘KKK’,” I replied.

He looked inside the envelope.

““You're right,” he said. “But what about this?"” he asked
anxiously. “What does this mean?”

‘He showed me the envelope. Above the letters ‘KKK’
there was some writing.

“Put the papers on the sundial 3 in the garden,” I read.

1. receipts: B3 o
2. records: (MEAbH) CfF -

3. sundial ; H % o .
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““*What papers? I don’t understand any of this.”

“The papers must be the ones from the attic,” I told him.
“Uncle Elias destroyed them all before he died.”

‘My father was worried, but he was determined to fight
his fear.

““This is all nonsense,” he decided. “Where does this
letter come from?”

‘I looked at the postmark on the outside of the envelope. @
“Dundee,” I told him. “The letter was posted in Dundee.”

‘We were silent for a moment.

*“I think you should tell the police,” I warned ! my father.

““They’d laugh at me!” he said quickly. “This is just a
foolish 2 joke, John. We'll say no more about it.”

‘I tried to persuade my father to do something about the
letter and the five orange pips. It was no good. He refused to
do anything.

‘About three days later he went to stay with an old friend
of his, Major Freebody. I was glad my father was away from
the house. I thought he was out of danger — but I was wrong!

‘The Major sent me a telegram two days after my father’s
arrival. Something terrible had happened. My father had
fallen over the edge of a chalk-pit 3 while he was out

walking one evening. He died a few days later.

1. warned : $ 8 (AR ER) -
2. foolish : BEER) -
1. chalk-pit FIEG b -
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The Five Orange Fipy

‘I investigated the accident very carefully, Mr Holmes.
There was no evidence of murder. The coroner decided that
my father had died as a result of an accident.

‘That is the story of my family,” Mr Openshaw said. ‘That is
how I became the owner of my uncle’s house about three years
ago. I have lived there very happily, Mr Holmes.’

Mr Openshaw stopped talking for a moment. He put his
hand in his pocket and took out an envelope.

‘Until yesterday morning that is,” he said slowly. He
emptied the contents of the envelope onto the table in front of
him. Five orange pips rolled out of it.

‘The envelope was posted in London,” Mr Openshaw told
us. ‘There was the same message that my father received:
“KKK'. Put the papers on the sundial.”

‘What have you done about it?" Holmes wanted to know.

‘Nothing,” the young man replied.

‘Nothing?’ Holmes repeated in surprise.

‘What could I do?” Mr Openshaw asked him. ‘I feel
desperate 1 — like an animal in a trap!’

“You must act!’ 2 Holmes announced. ‘You must save yourself.’

‘I went to the police,” Mr Openshaw said. ‘It was no good.
They listened to my story, but they didn’t believe me. They
just sent a policeman to the house,” he added.

‘Why did you come to me?’ Holmes wanted to know. ‘And
why didn’t you come sooner?’

‘I only spoke to Major Prendergast today,” the young man

1. desperate : 8! - 2. act: (MEAbdiE) REATH) -
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PART TWO

said.

Holmes began to speak quickly.

“You received the letter yesterday,” he said. ‘Do you have
any other evidence to show me?’

‘Only this,” Mr Openshaw told him. He put a piece of blue
paper on the table.

‘1 found this piece of paper in my uncle’s room after he
burnt the papers from the box,” he explained. ‘It was on the
floor. It seems to be a page from a diary.’

Holmes and I looked at the piece of paper. It was dated
‘March, 1869’, and beneath ! it was written:

1 Wh. Hudson came. JSame old /)/q%:um 1
} /704-. Jent the /&ﬁr to MWe Gifrfa%y i
Saramore, and Yotin Jwain of |

| Je. A uUgUsLire. ‘
9(/ J’%"Gmféﬁ cleared. Et

7O, /#/ bre Jevadrn cleared.
* / .'?f'/ ‘7&1‘#{#{?" fﬂw*rﬂmw'ﬁ. ,,,.—LQZ well,

Holmes studied the piece of paper for a few minutes and
then he turned to Mr Openshaw.
‘“You must go home at once,’ he ordered him. ‘Put this piece

of paper into the box from the room in the attic. Then put the

1.  beneath : {€---f Fifif
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The Five Orange Pipy

S T i B L D BT ol ER==F § = T ——

box on the sundial in the garden. You must also write a ni
Explain that your uncle burnt all the other papers. You ca
nothing else at the moment. Do you understand?’

‘Yes, I do,” Mr Openshaw said. ‘I'll do what you advise
Mr Holmes.’

‘Go home straight away,’ ! Holmes told him. ‘And be v
careful — you are in great danger!’

‘I'm carrying a revolver,” Mr Openshaw replied.

‘Good,” Holmes replied. ‘I will begin working on the ca
tomorrow.’

‘You'll come to the house in Horsham, then?” Mr Open
asked him.

‘No,” Holmes said. ‘The secret of the case is here in Lo

I shall stay here to solve the mystery.’

!.

straight away : W0 ¢
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Go back to the text

n Say whether the following statements are true (T) or false (F)
and then correct the false ones.

L B
a. After receiving the envelope with the five orange pips,
Mr Openshaw’s father called the police immediately.

b. Mr Openshaw's father went to see an old friend,
Major Freebody, five days after receiving the pips.

c. Mr Openshaw’s father died five days after
receiving the pips.

d. The coroner said that somebody had pushed
him into a chalk-pit.

e. Mr Openshaw became the owner of his uncle’s
house after his father died.

f. Mr Openshaw had always been very frightened
living in that house.

g. Mr Openshaw received the pips the day before

he came to see Holmes.

h. He did not come to see Holmes immediately
because he did not know him until the day
he came to see him.

Opposites

E Find the opposites of the following words in the text from the
list (a-i).

1. | | reluctantly 6. | |sadly
2. | | carelessly 7. | |later
3. [ ] full 8. | |slowly
4. intelligent 9. | |safety
5. | |agreed

33




a. foolish f. eagerly

b. sooner g. quickly

c. carefully h. empty

d. danger i. happily
refused

Now fill in the gaps in the following sentences with the
opposites you have found.

a. Mr Openshaw did not go to see Mr Holmes ...................
because he did not know about him.

b. Mr Openshaw looked ....................... for the papers
everywhere in the house but he couldn’'t find them.

c. Despite the death of his uncle and father in the house,
Mr Openshaw lived there .......cccooiiiiannnns , until he too
received a letter with five pips.

d. Holmes told Mr Openshaw to be very careful because he
knew that he was in great ..............ovvneee. .

Mr Holines Rever: i isasissss an interesting case,

f. Mr Holmes was always bored when he wasn’t working. But
when a client came with an interesting case, he always
listened ke

g. Mr Openshaw’s father didn’t want to call the police because
he was sure that they would think his story was

llllllllllllllllllllllll

h. The box with ‘KKK" written on the inside was .........c.ccoevennenn,
because Mr Openshaw’s uncle had burned all the papers.

i. Iam reading the story of The Five Orange Pips very
.corr-aer. because | really want to see how Holmes will
solve the mystery.
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My dearest Julial

ﬂ Mr Openshaw has a fiancée named Julia and now that he is in
great danger, he wants to explain his situation to her. ‘After all,’
he thinks, ‘if they kill me, I want her to know my story.’

Pretend you are Mr Openshaw. You are writing this very
important letter to Julia,

Tell her:

— that some people want to kill you.

— about your uncle, his life and beliefs.

— how your father died.

— about how you met Holmes and why you trust him.

Finish the letter using about 100 words.

rb; e A S e P A g s ks i
My dearest Julia!

| everqthing to you. Hfter all, we are gﬂing to be married soon and
you should know everything about your future husband.

i
i Something terrible has happened and | feel that | should explain
i
1
|

(il Denait oo sviin i RS e s :

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Before you read

ﬂ n Fill in the gaps in the text with the words given below. Then
listen and check your answers.

few frightened still kind last

ship died reply mean after something

explain letter about leave smoked

Mr Openshaw left the flat a little while later. Holmes and I sat in
silence for a while. Then he lit his pipe and ..................... for a
yarpesrespernerreern S RE U

‘This is a strange case, Watson,' he said at last. ‘John Openshaw is
in very great danger — very great danger indeed!”

‘What ..................... of danger, Holmes?’ | asked excitedly.

Holmes did not ..................... to my question.

‘Pass me the American Encyclopaedia,’ ! he said. ‘1 think we shall
fina out usnanas useful if we study the volume for the
..................... “K”," he told me. ‘We also have to think .....................
Colonel Openshaw,’ he said. ‘Why did he .. «vesines America, |
wonder? Was he ........... .. of sumethmgf’ And wh}f did he lead

such a solitary life when he HI‘I‘IT.-'{‘[] here in England? Was he

.. afraid of something?" He paused for a moment. ‘What
clu the L—*nwlnpeq tell us?" he asked me. ‘Where were the letters
sent from, Watson?’

‘They were sent from Pondicherry, Dundee and London,’ I said.

‘The ...........ovvvv.on.. one came from East London,’ he said. ‘What
does that information tell you, Watson?’

‘They are all seaports!’ I cried excitedly. *“The writer was on a

‘Precisely!’ 2 agreed Holmes. ‘Now think about this. Colonel

Openshaw ..................... seven weeks ..................... he received the
orange pips. His brother died nnly a few days after he received the
pips. How do you . . .. that, Watson?’

‘ can't,” I admitted. ‘What does it ...........coeennne, , Holmes?’

1. encyclopaedia : FTFL 215 2. precisely : LA ¢
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PART THREE

r Openshaw left the flat a little while later.

Holmes and [ sat in silence for a while. Then

he lit his pipe and smoked for a few minutes.

‘This is a strange case, Watson,' he said at
last. ‘John Openshaw is in very great danger — very great
danger indeed!”’

‘What kind of danger, Holmes?' I asked excitedly.

Holmes did not reply to my question.

‘Pass me the American Encyclopaedia,’ he said. ‘I think we
shall find out something useful if we study the volume for the
letter “K”,” he told me. ‘We also have to think about Colonel
Openshaw,” he said. ‘Why did he leave America, I wonder?
Was he frightened of something? And why did he lead such a
solitary life when he arrived here in England? Was he still
afraid of something?’ He paused for a moment. “What do the
envelopes tell us?’ he asked me. “Where were the letters sent

from, Watson?'




~I'beflive Orange Pipy

‘They were sent from Pondicherry, Dundee and London,’ |
said.

‘The last one came from East London,’ he said. ‘What does
that information tell you, Watson?’

‘They are all seaports!’ I cried excitedly. ‘The writer was on
a ship.’

‘Precisely!” agreed Holmes. ‘Now think about this. Colonel
Openshaw died seven weeks after he received the orange pips.
His brother died only a few days after he received the pips.
How do you explain that, Watson?’

‘1 can’t,’ I admitted. “What does it mean, Holmes?’

‘The writer sends each letter on the mail boat,” 1 Holmes
said. ‘He then takes another boat to come to England. There is
always a delay between the arrival of the letter and the death.
The reason for the delay is clear. The mail boat is a fast steam
vessel. 2 The writer of the letters travels on a slower boat — a
sailing-ship!’

‘But why, Holmes,’ I asked. ‘What is the reason for these
murders?’

‘Colonel Openshaw’s papers were very important to the
writer of these letters,” Holmes said. ‘I think there is more than
one man, Watson. There have been two murders. That suggests
an organisation. ‘KKK’ are not the initials ® of an individual. They

are the sign of an organisation, you see. The organisation wants

1. mail boat ;: Hi5E -
2. steam vessel : 2% P MY -
3. initials : AP HEFH -
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PART THREE
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Colonel Openshaw’s papers. And they will kill to get them.”’

‘What organisation, Holmes?’

Holmes turned the pages of the American Encyclopaedia.

‘The Ku Klux Klan, Watson. It's a secret organisation that
came into existence after the American Civil War. It had
centres in Tennessee, Louisiana, Georgia and Florida. Colonel
Openshaw lived in Florida, you remember. The purpose of the
Ku Klux Klan was terrible. They were against giving black
Americans the right to vote. They were very dangerous. They
also had a strange tradition, Watson. If they wanted to kill a
man, they sent him a warning first. They used oak leaves,
melon seeds or orange pips as the warning. The victim then
had a chance to change his ways, ! or to leave the country. The
Ku Klux Klan collapsed 2 in 1869.°

Holmes looked at me closely. ?

‘Openshaw came to England in 1869," he reminded me. ‘I
think he was carrying the Ku Klux Klan's papers. That may be
the reason for the organisation’s sudden collapse. His diary
contains details about the organisation’s members. They are
not safe until they have the diary back.’

‘What about the page from the diary?’ I asked. “What does
that mean?’

‘It's pretty 4 clear what it means,” Holmes said. “Sent the pips

to McCauley, Paramore, and John Swain of St. Augustine.”

1. change his ways : SCB70 o 3. looked at me closely : {E# 73K »
2. collapsed : LA o 4. pretty : JEN b -
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T'be Five Orange Pipy

— T RN r T —

That’s the warning, you see. The next entry ! says, “McCauley
cleared.” That means he ran away. Then there's the final
entry, “Visited Paramore.” I expect the visit was a fatal one.’

The next morning Holmes and I had breakfast together at
his flat.

‘I'm worried about Mr Openshaw,” he told me. ‘I may go to
Horsham, after all.’

As he spoke, I picked up the newspaper that was lying on
the table. I saw the headline 2 immediately.

‘Holmes," I cried, ‘you're too late!’

‘What do you mean?" Holmes asked quickly.

I passed him the morning newspaper.

TRAGEDY NEAR WATERLOO BRIDGE

Police Constable * Hook was on duty yesterday evening near

' Waterloo Bridge. He heard a cry for help and then a splash in
the water. It was a very dark night and the weather was bad.
The constable could not rescue 4 the man.
The water police found the body of a young man in the river.
The man was John Openshaw of Horsham. Police believe that
he was hurrying through the dark streets and fell into the river
by accident. There was no sign of violence on the body.

Holmes put the newspaper down. | have never seen him

look so angry.

entry : R H o

headline : it 5 Ko brfii
constable : % <
rescue : ﬁﬁ *

SO I
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‘I'll get 7 them Watson. I'll find the men who did this!" my
friend said. ‘Openshaw came to me for help. Now he’s dead.’

He thought for a moment and then he made a decision.

‘I'm going out!" he announced.

‘To the police?' I asked him. ‘Are you going to talk to them?’

‘Not yet, Watson — not until I've solved the mystery.’

[ did not see my friend for the rest of the day. I returned to
the flat in Baker Street early that
evening. Holmes was not there so | <5 i, .
waited for him. He came in at |
about 10 o’clock. He was pale and
he looked very tired. He ate a
piece of bread hungrily and took a

long drink of water.

“You're hungry,” I commented. 2

‘I haven’t eaten since this morning,’ he told me. ‘I've been
very busy all day.’

He faced 3 me excitedly.

‘T've got them, Watson. I've got them!" he cried. ‘I know
who they are now. And I know what I'm going to do!’

He took an orange from the table and began to pull the pips
out of it. He put five pips into an envelope and wrote a name
and address on it: ‘Captain James Calhoun, Barque Lone Star,
Savannah, Georgia.’

‘That message will be waiting for him when he arrives,’

Holmes said with a smile. .

1. get: 4%F] o 3. faced : Wiml - [fij %}
2. commented : B EER o

11
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PART THREE
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‘But who is he? Who is this
Captain Calhoun?’ I asked.

‘He’s the leader of the
organisation,” Holmes told me.

‘How did you find out about him?’
[ asked.

Holmes smiled at me.

‘I spent the day studying old
newspapers,’ he informed ! me, ‘I
made a list of all the sailing ships that
stopped at Pondicherry in January
and February 1883. There were thirty-
six of them. One of them was called
the Lone Star. The name gave me a
connection with America, you see.’

‘Texas is sometimes called the
Lone Star State,’ I confirmed. 2 “Then
what did you do, Holmes?’

‘I made a list of all the sailing
ships that stopped in Dundee in
January 1885," Holmes said. ‘Again,
the Lone Star was one of them. Then I
discovered that the Lone Star arrived
in London a week ago. She has left
London now and is returning to
Savannah.’

‘What are you going to do?’

1. informed : %5 °
2. confirmed : HE3E ¢




Tbe Five Orange Pipy

‘That’s easy,” Holmes replied. ‘Only three members of the
crew are Americans — Captain Calhoun and two others. I also
know that the three Americans left the ship last night. I spoke
to one of the sailors on the boat, you see. The mail boat is
faster than the Lone Star. My letter will be waiting for these
three men when they arrive — and so will the American
police!” he concluded.

Holmes was wrong, however. The murderers of John
Openshaw never received the five orange pips that he sent
them. The police never arrested them, either. The weather that
year was very bad and there was a great storm in the Atlantic
Ocean. The Lone Star was caught in the storm and she sank !

without survivors! 2

[,
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1. sank: {i#E -
2, survivors: B F o
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Go back to the tex

n Turn the following statements into What, When, Where, Why or

L S |

How questions. Then answer the questions.

Example: They found something in the American Encyclopaedia.

C.

e.

What did they find in the American Encyclopaedia?
They found what ‘KKK’ was.

The letters were sent from somewhere.

plp.‘ii-ijq-q-f}q-q.q.q.l-----ii-i--li-l-l-l|111q---i-lii||-|-|-|1.1.1.1q.--'--rrri-rll--l--l-i-l-'l-"-‘ii- LR N

There was always a delay between the arrival of the letter and

the death for some reason.

The letters ‘KKK’ stand for something.

llllllllllllllllllllllllll R R R R L T L L L pEa bR EE B AR AR R R R

The ‘KKK’ came into existence during a certain period.

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

The ‘KKK’ sent oak leaves, melon seeds or orange pips for a
specific reason.

The ‘KKK’ wanted Uncle Elias’ diary back for certain reasons.

LR R

According to the police, John Openshaw died in a certain
way.

Holmes sent something to Captain James Calhoun.

........................... FEaEEEEEEEEREAREEEEREA Al R R R R R R R A A AR A R PR R R AR AR

Holmes found out about James Calhoun in a certain manner.

RN R N N R N

The police never arrested James Calhoun for a certain reason.




‘Was he frightened of something?’

Some, any, somebody, anybody (or someone, anyone), something,
anything, somewhere, anywhere are used in the following ways:

a. If the sentence is positive we use some (somebody, something,
somewhere).
b. If the sentence is negative or a question we use any (anybody,

anything, anywhere).
But there are several exceptions!

c. If we are offering or giving we say: ‘Would you like some tea?’
or ‘Would you like to go somewhere this afternoon?’

d. If we expect or think that the answer to our question will be
yes: ‘Do you think he has lost something?’

e. Any (anybody, anything, anywhere) can also mean ‘It is not
important which one’: ‘You can ask anybody and they can tell
you where Mr Sherlock Holmes lives.’ = ‘It doesn’t matter who
you ask (in other words, everybody knows) and he/she can tell
vou where Mr Sherlock Holmes lives.’

Below are sentences from The Five Orange Pips. Say which of
the cases explained above (a, b, ¢, d or e) applies.

Holmes was working with some papers.
He said you could solve any mystery!
He never had any visitors.

He did not allow anyone to go in there.

G e W e =

The box was empty, but my father found some other papers
in the attic.

=

Above the letters ‘KKK’ there was some writing.
7 Something terrible had happened.

8 Was he frightened of something?

16



Bl Now fill in the gaps with some, any, somebody, anybody,
something, anything or somewhere.

a. There was no sign of ......cooiiiiiininnan violence.

b. Mr Holmes, do you think ........cooreeriienin killed my father? Or
do you really think it was an accident?

g: Doyouwant uiiidsayaia advice, Mr Openshaw?

d. Mr Openshaw, I advise you to take .......cccoovvrinnninn train from
Waterloo Station and return home as quickly as possible.

e. Captain, are there .........cccoveevennnns Americans travelling on the
Lone Star?

f. Yes, Mr Holmes, there are .......ccoovviivennines Americans on
hoard. Three of them, I believe.

- AR R sent letters from Pondicherry, Dundee and
London.

h. The murderers of John Openshaw didn’t receive
vevvveenns from Sherlock Holmes because their ship
didn’t arrive in America.

i. We shall find out ........covvenvrnnnn. useful if we look in the
American Encyclopaedia.

j.  Mr Openshaw’s uncle did not allow ..................c. to go into
the room in the attic,

k. Was Colonel Openshaw frightened of ....................... ?

. Mr Holmes went out .....oovvvvvivininrnnns )




The criminal organisations file

Sherlock Holmes has a file on all the major criminal
organisations in the world. He fills in a standard form for each
one. Using the full text below from the American Encyclopaedia,
fill in the form for Holmes.

r S - B e

} Ku Klux Klan
A name derived ! from an imaginary resemblance 2 to the clicking
. sound made when cocking 9 a rifle. This terrible secret society
was formed by some ex-Confederate soldiers in the Southern
States after the Civil War and it rapidly formed local branches in
different parts of the country, notably in Tennessee, Louisiana,
the Carolinas, Georgia and Florida. Its power was used for |
political purposes, principally for the terrorising of the black |
voters and the murdering or driving from the country those who
did not agree with them. Its crimes were usually preceded 4 by a
warning sent to the marked man in some unusual way — a sprig of
oak leaves, melon seeds or orange pips. When the victim
- received one of these warnings, he could either change his
. opinions or flee the country. If he decided to face the situation,
' he would always die in some strange and unpredictable manner.
The organisation of this society was so perfect that there is hardly
a case on record where any man was able to escape death or in
which the people responsible for these crimes were captured by |
the police. For some years this organisation was very strong, in
. Spite of the efforts of the US Government.
| Eventually, in the year 1869, the society rather suddenly
collapsed, although crimes like the ones described above have
" been reported since that date.

-iq-.d'\-r-—h-'_ O s e T R — i = _-—I'
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1. derived ; i T = 3. cocking : HREK MR - ek -
2. resemblance : Hi{El 4. preceded : fE---Z 1 °
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MAJOR CRIMINAL
ORGANISATIONS IN THE WORLD
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Charles Dickens(1839),
by Daniel Maclise,
National Portrait Gallery
London.

g
Sout the SEuihor

Charles Dickens (1812-70) was the son of a clerk in the navy pay

office. His father was imprisoned ! for debt and the young Dickens
was forced to obtain work in a blacking warehouse, 2 an experience
that haunted 3 him for the rest of his life. He later became an office
clerk. He learned shorthand 4 and became a parliamentary reporter
for The Morning Chronicle. Dickens was a prolific 3 contributor 6 to
magazines and periodicals and many of his novels were written for
this kind of publication. His literary reputation was established by
his inventive comic writing, but he went on to write serious novels
that attacked social problems in Victorian England.
His best-known novels include:
The Posthumous Papers of the Pickwick Club; Oliver Twist;
Nicholas Nickleby; The Old Curiosity Shop; A Christmas Carol;
Dombey and Son; David Copperfield; Hard Times; Little Dorrit:

A Tale of Two Cities; Great Expectations.

1. imprisoned : # k5 o 4. shorthand : 8% o
2. blacking warehouse : T {6 7 56} 5. prolific: ™1 «

T - 6. contributor : (#5680 T ) W
3. haunted : £5 % H 30 A ifg HE - A
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Hunted Down

INTRODUCTION

Criminals and detection fascinated Dickens. What 1s particularly
interesting about this grim 1 little story is the way that he subverts 2
the convention 3 that the narrator of a story tells the whole truth
about the events he is recounting. ¢ Sampson does not lie to the
reader, but he does withhold 5 crucial 6 facts in order to provide the
story with its suspense 7 and interest. Agatha Christie was to follow
this hint in one of her most famous novels, where the first-person

narrator actually turns out 8 to be the murderer!

withhold : F&W <
crucial : FCEEY o

Suspense | B
turns out : Ji A ML o

1. grim : Bl -

2. subverts : [0 # -

3. convention : fil ]
4.  recounting : ik =

il S
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Before you read

‘—1 Listen to the beginning of Part One and then say whether the
following statements are true (T) or false (F). Then read the text
and correct the false ones.

1. The clerk tells Mr Sampson that the name of
the customer is Mr Julius Slinkton.

Mr Slinkton is from the Middle Temple.

Mr Slinkton knows Mr Sampson’s name.

Mr Slinkton and Mr Sampson are old friends.

oo S8 R

Mr Slinkton and Mr Sampson talk for some time
in the insurance office.

6. Mr Slinkton came to get information for an
insurance policy for a friend.

7. Mr Slinkton is certain that his friend will take out
a life insurance policy.

8. Mr Slinkton says that the insurance profession
has suffered a great financial loss.

9. Mr Slinkton says that Mr Meltham was unhappy
in love.

10. Mr Meltham left the insurance business for

financial reasons. |:l [:]
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PART ONE

ost people have a chance to see exciting
events in their lives. I am the Chief

Manager of an insurance office. !

[, too, have seen exciting things in my
thirty years of work.

My office had one wall that was covered in glass. I could see
everybody who came into the insurance company. I liked to
study the faces of new customers before I spoke to them.

I decided what kind of people they were before they said a
word to me. I learned to trust my first impression of people.

The story I want to tell is about a man who came into the
company one day. I watched him through the glass in my
office. He seemed about forty years old and he was very well

dressed. He seemed very polite and he appeared to be quite a

1. insurance office : PRI 7] -




_ Hunted Down

gentleman. He was talking to one of the clerks. Despite his
appearance, I disliked this man as soon as I saw him.

Suddenly the man noticed that I was looking at him. He
smiled at me through the glass. Then he took some papers from
the clerk and left.

A few minutes later 1 called the clerk into my office.

‘Who was that man?’ I asked him.

‘That was Mr Julius Slinkton, sir,’ the clerk told me. ‘He's
from the Middle Temple."?

‘What did he want?’' I enquired.

‘He wanted one of our insurance forms,’ the clerk replied.
‘He said that a friend of yours recommended 2 this company.’

‘He knew my name then, did he?”’

‘Oh, ves, Mr Sampson,’ the clerk confirmed. ‘He knew your
name.’

About two weeks later I went to have dinner with a friend of
mine. One of the other guests was Mr Julius Slinkton. He was
standing near the fire. He noticed me and he asked our host to
introduce him to me. Our host quickly brought him over. The
three of us began to talk.

‘I thought you knew Mr Sampson already,’ our host said.

‘No,” Mr Slinkton told him. ‘I followed your advice. I went
into the insurance office, but I didn't speak to Mr Sampson. |
didn’t want to disturb him.’

‘Did you come to the office to take out an insurance policy?’ 3

I asked Mr Slinkton politely. ‘Was it a life insurance policy?

1. Middle Temple : P BEFRIGZEPE 3. policy : PR 5 3% -
2. recommended : #fE{F ©
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‘It's not a policy for me,” Mr Slinkton said. ‘It's for a friend
of mine. He asked me to get the information for him. I don't
know whether he will take out the policy. People often change
their minds, don't you think, Mr Sampson?’

‘Yes," | replied.

We began to talk about other things.

“Your profession has suffered a great loss,” Mr Slinkton said
suddenly.

[ did not know what he was talking about.

‘A loss?' | asked in surprise. ‘What kind of loss, sir—a
financial one?’

Mr Slinkton laughed.

‘I don't mean a financial loss,” he explained. ‘I was referring
to Mr Meltham -

Now I understood what he was talking about.

‘Ah, yes, Mr Meltham,’ | agreed. “That was indeed a sad loss.
He was the most brilliant man I have ever known in the
insurance profession. But did you know Mr Meltham?’ I asked.

‘I knew his reputation,” ! Mr Slinkton told me. ‘What a sad
story it is! A young man like that suddenly gives up his
business and retires 2 from the world.’

I have said that I disliked Mr Slinkton when I first saw him in
the insurance office. I still disliked him. I did not think he was
really sad about Mr Meltham at all. I decided to ask Mr Slinkton
some questions. I wanted to find out more about this man.

‘Have you heard why Mr Meltham left his business?’ I asked.

‘I have only heard stories about it,” he said. ‘Apparently

1. reputation: # /o 2. retires : B o
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e ab -

Mr Meltham was unhappy in love.’

‘That’s not the truth,” I told him. ‘The truth is that the lady
died.’

‘She died, did she?" Mr Slinkton repeated. ‘That’s terrible —
poor Mr Meltham. How very sad for him!’

I still felt that Mr Slinkton was not sincere. There was
something false about his expression of sadness. ﬁ

Then he said to me, ‘You are surprised that Mr Meltham’s
story affects ! me so strongly. I can see that, Mr Sampson, but
[. too, have suffered a terrible loss recently. I have two nieces,
you see, One of them, a girl of twenty-three, died recently. The
other niece is also not well. The world is a very sad place!’

Now I thought I understood Mr Slinkton. He was a sensitive
man who had suffered. I was angry with myself for disliking
him. I watched him for the rest of the evening and he seemed
to be a good man. He talked politely to everybody and
everybody seemed to like him. I decided that my first
impression of Mr Slinkton was wrong.

[ spoke to our host about Mr Slinkton. He told me that he
had not known him for very long. He told me that Mr Slinkton
had taken his two nieces to Italy for their health. It was there
that one of them had died. He had returned to England
afterwards with his other niece. Now I felt that I understood
Mr Slinkton. I was deeply ashamed 2 of my previous distrust 3

of him.

1.  affects : B o
2. ashamed : J9--- 53] FE Bl o
3.  distrust : HE{E o



Go back to the text

n Complete the following summary of Part One using single words
or phrases.

Mr Sampson works as the L.
He has worked there for 2..............cccceiiiviiiieininnnno. . In order to form
an opinion of a new customer Mr Sampson always 3..........cooc

Mr Sampson also trusts 4..............

At the beginning of this story Mr Sampson sees a new customer
whose name is Mr Julius Slinkton. Right from the start Mr
Sampson 5.........eeeeeiiiiiiiiininnnnaen., €ven though he seems to be a
perfect gentleman.

Two weeks later at a party, Mr Sampson meets Mr Slinkton.

Mr Slinkton tells Mr Sampson that he had gone to the insurance
OFfICE6.......omnnrimeanseinnsssssnrssssssarnassansansmnnssse » 1HGA Mr Slinkton tells
Mr Sampson that he is very sad to hear that 7..............ooeoiiiiinnien.
............... vevene - Mr Sampson, however, thinks that he isn’t being
sincere. Mr Slinkton understands this and tells Mr Sampson about
i 8. i RO BEthemn .. unmismsamimsasss @nd that 18
why he is so sorry about Mr Meltham.

Later, Mr Sampson talks to his host about Mr Slinkton. The host
confirms the story and adds that Mr Slinkton had gone 10................

After hearing this Mr Sampson feels 12, ...,
cewsesennnn. because he had thought badly of Mr Slinkton.

‘He was talking to one of the clerks.’

The continuous tenses are very important in English. Any action
taking place in the present is described with the present
continuous tense. The same is true for the past: when we wish to
describe a scene in the past we use the past continuous.




E Look at this picture of Mr Sampson’s insurance office and say
what the various people in the picture are doing.

sleep | | write | | look at | | smile | | talk sit / drink




Before you read

n n Listen to the beginning of Part Two and choose the correct
answer (A, B, C or D).

1. How did Mr Sampson feel about Mr Slinkton when he saw
him for the second time in the office? |

A He felt sorry for him because of his niece.

B He was happy to see him.
C He disliked him.
D

He was curious,

2. Why did Mr Slinkton return to the insurance office?

A He wanted to talk about his niece.
B He needed another insurance form.
C He wanted to know if his friend had started an

insurance policy.

D | | He wanted to start an insurance policy for himself.

3. What was the amount of the policy that Mr Beckwith wanted?

A £2,000
B £20,000
C £200

D £3,000

4. Who did Mr Beckwith want to write the reference for him?

A Mr Sampson.

B Mr Slinkton.

C Mr Slinkton's niece.
D His father.
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Who had come to talk to Mr Sampson earlier that day?

A Mr Beckwith.

A private visitor.

B
C | | Mr Slinkton’s niece.
D Mr Meltham.

When did Mr Beckwith'’s insurance policy begin?

A | | In April.
B In March.
C [ | In May.
D | | In]July.

Where did Mr Sampson see Mr Slinkton after this?

e —

A In the office again.

B At another party.
C On the beach at Scarborough.
D

In the street.

Who was with Mr Slinkton at the time?

A His niece.
B Mr Beckwith.
C Mr Meltham.
D His sister.

6HA)



PART TWO

wo days later I A
was sitting in my g

office as usual. I saw it—r

Mr Slinkton come .H""":;'_\f—.f‘i
into the outer ! office. As soon as I saw him
[ disliked him again. Mr Slinkton waved cheerfully at me
and came into my office.

‘I have come back,” he said, ‘because I want to find out
what my friend has done with the insurance forms. I want to
know whether he has sent them back to the company. His
family are worried about him, you see. They want him to
buy a good insurance policy.’

‘Perhaps I can help,’ I said. “What is your friend’s name,

Mr Slinkton?' I asked him.

‘Beckwith,’ he told me.

1. outer : ¥Pif) o
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I called the clerk into my office. I asked him to find out if
a man called Beckwith had started an insurance policy with
the company. The clerk searched 1 through his files for a
moment and then he brought me some papers.

‘Yes, Mr Sampson,” he said. *We received these forms
from Mr Beckwith. He wants a policy for two thousand
pounds and he has asked Mr Slinkton to write a reference 2
for him.’

‘Me!” cried Mr Slinkton in surprise. He thought for a
moment. ‘But of course I can do that for him.’

Mr Slinkton sat down in my office and wrote the reference
for Mr Beckwith. He left the forms in my office, said goodbye
politely and then left.

Mr Slinkton
was not my
only visitor
that day. Very
early that

morning
someone else had
come to see me at
my house. The visit
was a very private one.
No one knew anything about
it at all.

Mr Beckwith’s insurance policy

1. searched : 914 -
2, reference ; (PREGHIRA ST - BE M) WEWIS - 4
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PART TWO_

began in March. I did not see Mr Slinkton again for six or seven
months. I went to Scarborough in September and I saw Mr
Slinkton walking on the beach there. It was early evening and h

greeted me warmly.

[._':.

Mr Slinkton was with a voung lady. He introduced me to her,

explaining that she was his niece. Her name was Miss Niner.

I looked at her carefully. I was sorry to see
that Miss Niner did not

,i'-—ﬂ\ look very well at all. As

we walked along the

sand, Mr Slinkton




Hunted Down

pointed to some tracks in the sand. He laughed.

‘“Your shadow 1 has been here again,’ he joked to Miss
Niner.

‘Shadow? What shadow?' I asked.

‘My uncle is joking, Mr Sampson,’ she explained. ‘There
is an elderly gentleman here in Scarborough. He travels
around in a hand-carriage. 2 I see him so often that my
uncle calls him my shadow.’

As she was speaking we saw the old man's hand-carriage
come into sight. There was a frail # old man inside. As the
carriage was passing us, he waved his arm at me. He called
to me by name. I went to see what he wanted. I was away
from Mr Slinkton and Miss Niner for about five minutes.

‘My niece is very curious,” Mr Slinkton told me when I
rejoined 4 them. ‘She wants to know who her shadow is.’

‘His name’s Major Banks,' I told him. ‘He’s a very rich
man, but a very sick one. He's just been telling me what
pleasure you both give him. He says it’s obvious that you
are very fond of one another.’

‘It’s true we are very close,” Mr Slinkton said very
seriously. ‘We are alone, you know — since Margaret died.’

Miss Niner looked sad at her uncle’s words. The memory

shadow : (Mbibily) S A -
hand-carriage : FHEJEH] »

frail : HE G909 -

rejoined : T 2] 2| -
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of her sister was clearly still very painful to her. Suddenly
she sat down near a rock on the beach. She was pale.

Mr Slinkton walked away from us. He, too, seemed very
upset by his memories.

Miss Niner began to tell me about her uncle. She said he
was a very good, kind man. She told me that she knew she
was going to die soon. She was worried about what would
happen to her uncle when she died. I saw the hand-carriage
coming back towards us along the sand as she was talking.
Suddenly I interrupted her.

‘Miss Niner,' I said urgently, ' ‘I have something to tell
you. You are in great danger! You must come with me and
talk to that man in the hand-carriage. Your life depends
on it!’

Miss Niner was very shocked by my words. I walked
with her to the hand-carriage before she had time to object.
[ did not stay there with her for more than two minutes.
Within five minutes I saw her walking up the beach with a
grey-haired man. He had a slight limp. 21 knew that she
was safe with that man.

[ went back to the rock and sat down. Mr Slinkton came

back soon afterwards. He was surprised that his niece had

gone. We talked for a few minutes. He told me that Miss
Niner was very ill and he looked sad while he told me. |

replied politely to everything he said, but I was holding a

1. urgently : 2Bk «
2. had a slight Yimp : EREFRCA S0 -
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PART TWO

weapon ! in my pocket as we walked along together.

‘Mr Sampean, may I ask yau samething?' ha cuddaenly
enquired. 2 ‘What is the news of that poor man Meltham? Is
he dead yet?’

‘No," I told him, ‘he’s not dead yet. But he won’t live
long, I'm afraid.’

‘What a sad place the world is!” Mr Slinkton sighed 3
quietly.

1. weapon ; i
2.  enguired if] 1] o
3. sighed : I 4 e
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Go back to the text

n Answer the following questions.

a. Who is Miss Niner?

b. Who is the shadow?

c. What does Miss Niner say about Mr Slinkton?

d. Why does Miss Niner go away with the man with the limp?

e. What does Mr Slinkton tell Mr Sampson about his niece?

f. What does Mr Sampson hold in his pocket while he is talking

to Mr Slinkton?
g. What does Mr Slinkton want to know about Mr Meltham?

h. What is Mr Slinkton’s reaction to Mr Sampson’s answer?

‘But he won't live long, I'm afraid.’

To predict the future* in English we can use both the going to and
the will futures.

The going to future is used when there is something in the present
situation that makes us sure of what is going to happen.

Look how fast she is running! She is going to win the race.

It's getting really cold. It's going to snow.

Otherwise with the expressions:

— I'm afraid...
- ] expect.;.

— I believe ...
— I'm certain...
— I'm sure...

— I think...

— It is likely...

O



— probably...

we often use the will future. Notice that we don't need to use
‘that’ in these sentences.

Remember that the contracted form of the negative is ‘won't’.

* Remember that when we want to express our intentions for the future we use
going to, and when we want to show that some future action is an arrangement
or a certain plan (an appointment, a holiday we have booked, a date with our
girlfriend, etc.) we use the present continuous.

E Make sentences with the elements given using will.

® ™ R0 TR

=

| think/Mr Sampson/be/away/for a week.

['m afraid/his insurance payment/not/be/very high.
[ expect/they/not/arrive/on time.

| believe/Mr Sampson/go/to Scarborough.

Mr Beckwith’s family/probably/receive £2,000.

Do vou think/the story/have/a happy ending?

I'm certain/you/not/like/Mr Slinkton.

He/not/be able to help you/I'm afraid.

How do you think it will all end?

H Now say how you think the story will end (using the will future
of course!)

Remember

what you read in the introduction about the special technique
that Dickens used in writing the story.

what Mr Slinkton does for Mr Beckwith.
what Mr Sampson tells Miss Niner to do.

that Mr Sampson had a special visitor before Mr Slinkton.

6Oy




Before you read

ﬂ Read and choose the correct word (A, B, C or D) for each space
and then listen to check your answers.

It was November before I 1..... Mr Slinkton again, this time in
London. I had a very important appointment at Middle Temple. 1
2..... at the Temple and went up 3..... stairs. There were two doors at
the top of the stairs. The name BECKWITH was painted on one door.
The name SLINKTON was painted on the other. I went in the door
marked Beckwith. The room was dirty and there were empty bottles
4...... A young man got up when I entered. He walked very
unsteadily and he seemed drunk. ‘Slinkton’s not in yet,’ he said
loudly. ‘T'll 5..... ."” He went into the corridor and began to shout
loudly. ‘Hey! Julius! Come in here and have a drink!” he called. Mr
Slinkton came into the room. He was very surprised to see me.
‘Julius, this is Mr Sampson!’ Beckwith 6..... us. ‘Boil the brandy,
Julius!" he said. He gave Mr Slinkton a filthy saucepan. ‘Come on,
boil the brandy 7..... you usually do!" Mr Slinkton was embarrassed at
my presence in the room, I could 8..... . ‘How is your niece,

Mr Slinkton?’ I asked him quietly. ‘I am sorry 9..... my niece has left
me," he replied. ‘She went away without a word of explanation.’
Beckwith held out the saucepan once more. ‘Boil the brandy, Julius,
he repeated. ‘Give me what you always give me for breakfast, lunch
and dinner. Boil the brandy, I tell you!" Now Mr Slinkton looked
10..... more embarrassed. This was not a pleasant situation for him.
He thought for a moment and then he spoke to me.

1. A saw B seen C see D had seen
2, A came B arrived C went D travelled
3. A any B some Ca D all

4. A somewhere B anywhere C nowhere D everywhere
5. A call him B call to him C call at him D call by him
6. A offered B told C introduced D gave

7. A the manner B the fashion C the direction D the way

8. A look B watch C see D say

9. A tosay B saying C for to say D for saying
10. A also B as well C even D very
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PART THREE

t was November before | saw Mr Slinkton again, this
time in London. I had a very important appointment |

at Middle Temple. I arrived at the Temple and

went up some stairs. There were two doors

at the top of the stairs. The name BECKWITH was
painted on one door. The name SLINKTON was
painted on the other.

[ went in the door marked Beckwith. The
room was dirty and there were empty bottles
everywhere. A young man got up
when I entered. He
walked very
unsteadily 2 and he

seemed drunk.

1. appointment : €25 »

2. unsteadily : 2B SRR -




Hunted Down

‘Slinkton’s not in yet,” he said loudly. ‘I'll call him.’

He went into the corridor and began to shout loudly.

‘Hey! Julius! Come in here and have a drink!" he called.

Mr Slinkton came into the room. He was very surprised to
see me.

‘Julius, this is Mr Sampson!’ Beckwith introduced us.
‘Boil the brandy, Julius!” he said.

He gave Mr Slinkton a filthy ! saucepan. 2 ‘Come on, boil
the brandy the way you usually do!’

Mr Slinkton was embarrassed at my presence in the room,
[ could see.

‘How is your niece, Mr Slinkton?’ I asked him quietly.

‘l am sorry to say my niece has left me,” he replied. ‘She
went away without a word of explanation.’

Beckwith held out the saucepan once more.

‘Boil the brandy, Julius,’ he repeated. ‘Give me what you
always give me for breakfast, lunch and dinner. Boil the
brandy, I tell you!”

Now Mr Slinkton looked even more embarrassed. This was
not a pleasant situation for him. He thought for a moment s
and then he spoke to me. ¢

‘You're a man of the world, ¥ Mr Sampson,’ he began. ‘I'll

tell you the truth.’

1. filthy : DR

2. saucepan : & TGRS "":P
3. man of the world : B H B » RS ENREOY A -
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‘No, Mr Slinkton,’ I said firmly. " *You'll never tell the
truth. I know all about you.’

‘You want to save your insurance company some money,’
he said calmly. ‘You will try to argue that I was responsible
for Beckwith’s condition — and for his eventual 2 death. But
you won't be able to prove that, you know. You won’t be
able to prove anything!’

Beckwith suddenly picked up his brandy-glass and threw
it at Mr Slinkton. The glass cut his forehead ? and blood
began to flow down his face. Mr Slinkton took out his
handkerchief and dried his face. As he was doing this,
another man came into the room — a man with grey hair who
walked with a slight limp. Mr Slinkton looked at this man in
surprise.

‘Look very carefully at me,” Beckwith cried out. ‘You're a
rogue, 4 Slinkton, and I've caught you! I took these rooms on
purpose, 5 just to catch you. I pretended to be a drunkard 6 in
order to catch you and I've done it. You'll never escape now.
You see, the last time you went to see Mr Sampson, | had
already been to see him myself — I went to his house very
early that morning. We know everything. We know what you

were planning. You thought you could kill me for the two

1. firmly : "EEHL -

2. eventual ; §eJG (1 «

3 forehead ; W3k o g-;._ i

rogue : e -
On purpose WO o
drunkard : fF{ ¢

=] 2n -
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thousand pounds of the insurance policy, didn't you? You
wanted to kill me with brandy, didn’t you? But
you wanted me to die quickly. That’s why you

also gave me small amounts of poison.' !

Mr Slinkton was surprised by
Beckwith’s behaviour. The young man did
not seem at all drunk now. At first Mr
Slinkton did not know how to react. Then
he found his courage. He was very pale,
but he looked coldly at Beckwith. He did
not say a word.

‘I took these rooms on purpose,’
Beckwith went on. ‘I knew what kind of man you are, you see.
You're the man who's already killed one innocent 2 girl for her
money. And now you're slowly killing another one.’

Slinkton laughed.

‘Think how stupid you really are!” Beckwith continued.
‘You thought I was drinking brandy all day — but I threw most
of it away. You never knew that [ came into your room at night
when you were asleep. I took all your papers, Slinkton. I read
your journal, ? too. It's got all the information about the
poisons that you use. It explains everything. I know where the
journal is now!’

Slinkton looked at Beckwith questioningly. 4

poison ; #F £ o
innocent : JL ¥ M o
journal : Hid »
questioningly : BENE Y -
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‘It's not in your desk,” Beckwith told him.

‘Then you’'re a thief,’ Slinkton told him calmly. He spoke
calmly, but his face was white.

‘I'm your niece's shadow,” Beckwith said quietly.

Suddenly Slinkton lost his calm and his courage. He looked
frightened now. Still he said nothing.

‘I've watched you all the time,” Beckwith said. ‘I knew that
you were poisoning Miss Niner. I went to Mr Sampson and
told him everything. That man standing at the door is
Mr Sampson’s servant. The three of us have saved your niece’s
life!”

Beckwith paused for a moment to look at Slinkton. Then he
wenl on.

‘You don’t even know my real name,’ he said very quietly.
‘You asked Mr Sampson several times if he had any news
about Meltham. I can give you news about him — [ am
Meltham!" he announced triumphantly. !

‘I loved your niece Margaret. I could not save her — but I
promised to pursue 2 you to the end. And I've done it!" he
cried. ‘I've hunted you down, Slinkton.’

Slinkton now looked in horror at the man who was
accusing him. He was unable to speak for fear.

‘You never knew my real name,” Meltham told him. “You
are seeing me under my real name now for the first time. You

will see me again when you answer the charge 3 of murder in

1. triumphantly : f}ETEIEM -
4. pursue : A -
4.  charge : 1R3% -
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court. And I hope you see me in your imagination — when they
put the rope around your neck and the crowd cries out for
your death!’

Slinkton turned quickly away from us for a second and put
his hand to his mouth. The room suddenly filled with the
smell of some chemical. Slinkton gasped, ! ran a few steps and
fell to the floor. He was dead.

Meltham and I made sure that Slinkton was dead. Then we
left the room together.

‘I have done what I promised to do,” Meltham said sadly to
me. ‘My life is ended now.’

I did everything that I could to help him, but the poor man
died a few months later.

1. gasped : B “{ o
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Go back to the text

In Part Three we discover that the narrator, Mr Sampson, did
not tell us the truth, that Mr Slinkton did not tell the truth and
that Mr Beckwith did not tell the truth!
Read the following quotes by these three characters and say
which ones are REALLY true and which ones are lies. Correct the
ones that are lies and say why the character involved told that lie.

PART ONE

1.

Mr Slinkton said, ‘I have only heard stories
about it. Apparently Mr Meltham was
unhappy in love.’

2. Mr Slinkton said, ‘I have two nieces, you see.
One of them, a girl of twenty-three, died
recently.’

3. Mr Sampson said, ‘Now I felt that I understood
Mr Slinkton. I was deeply ashamed of my
previous distrust.’

PART TWO

4. Mr Slinkton said, ‘I have come back because 1
want to find out what my friend has done with
the insurance forms.’

5. Mr Sampson said, ‘Mr Slinkton was not my
only visitor that day. Very early that morning
someone else had come to see me at my house.’

6. Mr Sampson said, ‘Miss Niner, | have
something to tell you. You are in great danger!’

PART THREE

7. Mr Beckwith said, ‘Come on, boil the brandy
the way you usually do!”

8. Mr Slinkton said, ‘T am sorry to say my niece

has left me.’

ri

TOLD THE
TRUTH

—

LIED




E Now answer the following questions.

.

When does Mr Sampson discover the truth about Mr Slinkton?
Does he tell us that he has discovered the truth at that point in
the story?

What is Mr Beckwith’s real name?

How did Mr Beckwith trick Mr Slinkton?

The whole truth and nothing but the truthl

Before he died, Mr Meltham wrote a complete statement for the
police.

Pretend you are Mr Meltham and write your story.

Include the following information:

where you met Margaret Niner and how vou fell in love with
her (vou must invent this)

how you discovered that Mr Slinkton wanted to kill her
(you must invent this too)

how you solemnly promised to hunt down Mr Slinkton

your plan to trap Mr Slinkton

Mr Sampson's part in the plan

the conclusion.

Finish your statement for the police.

To the London Police:

| wish to reveal all the facts concerning the murder of Miss Margaret
Niner by Mr Julius Slinkton. Mr Slinkton used his knowledge of
insurance and poison to kill Miss Niner and | am afraid |, too, am
going to die because {}f his poisoning.

It all bfgm’i ﬁv# years ago when | firsi‘ met Miss Niner.
It was love at ﬁrst sight
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Mysterious words

Complete the following crossword puzzle.

ACROSS DOWN
1. An object used to hurt or kill 2. A chemical substance that kills
people. you.
3. This person gives the party. 4. If you believe in someone, you
5. This person comes to the party. ... him.
8. Mr Sampson would say, ‘Never 6. Your mother’s or father’s
.... your first impression of a brother is your .... .
person!” And this story proves 7. Embarrassed, guilty.
his point. 10. A piece of paper with printed
9. Not strong. questions or spaces for
12. The person who directs a information.
company. 11. A legal accusation.
15. Mr Slinkton will be accused 13. A suggestion or suggestions that
) you give somebody to help him.
17. This drink is good with a cigar, 14. If you drink too much of
but don’t drink too much or it Seventeen Across you will
becomes the word in Two get ... .
Down. 16. A bad, nasty person.
18. If you breathe out heavily
because you are sad or
contented, you .... .
19. Mr Slinkton killed one of these
and then he tried to kill the 2
other one,
20. A little pot generally 1
used for heating 4
up liquids. 3| || | 6 | |
7 5 |
8 || 10 |11
9 | =
13 14
12 16
15[ ] I8
17 [
18 [ ] 19
20 || L
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English Detective

nglish detective fiction owes a great deal to ' the American,
Edgar Allan Poe. His detective stories were published in the
1840°s. Poe’s detective character, Dupin, solves crimes by the

relentless 2 application of logic. Even when the conclusions that he

reaches seem absurd, 3 Dupin is shown
to be correct.

Charles Dickens and Wilkie Collins also
experimented with detective characters
in their novels Bleak House (1853) and

The Moonstone (1868). But it was not

until 1887 with the publication of Arthur
Conan Doyle’s A Study in Scarlet, that
the genre 4 was really established in
English fiction. Conan Doyle’s

detective, Sherlock Holmes, has many

Portrait of Edgar Allan Poe,  features in common with Poe’s

the Mansell Collection. : .
detective, Dupin. Both men are

unemotional, 5 solitary 6 and intellectual.

1. owes a great deal to ; 58] TR K 4. genre: LFIRIE »
W o 5. unemotional : 4 5 zh M4
2. relentless : FEERY - 6. solitary : fLIME) o

3. absurd : NEIEM ¢
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Where Dupin relies ! almost exclusively on logic to solve crimes,
Holmes uses both logic and scientific observation. The Sherlock
Holmes stories were very popular in late Victorian England.

Early in the 20th century the detective story began to change. Full-
length detective novels began to replace short stories. This period of
the genre is sometimes called ‘the Golden Age’. The dominant 2
writers were Agatha Christie, Dorothy Sayers and Margery
Allingham.

Agatha Christie created two detective figures: Hercule Poirot and
Miss Marple. Hercule Poirot follows the tradition established by Poe
and continued by Conan Doyle. He relies on intelligence, ‘the little

grey cells’, to solve crimes. On the other hand Jane Marple, an elderly

lady who lives in a picturesque English
village, relies on her intuitive 3

understanding of human nature.

Dorothy Sayers created the amateur
detective, Lord Peter Wimsey. Her
novels are stylish and well-plotted.
Margery Allingham’s detective 1s the
‘silly ass™ 4 Albert Campion. Her
novels make use of humour.

Part of the attraction of the *Golden

Age’ novels has always been that they

Agatha Christie, Olympia.

give an idealised 5 picture of English
life in the first part of the 20th

e —— e —— —_— S

1. relies : {iKHiE ¢ 4. silly ass : £t o
2. dominant ; & T o 5. idealised : FREEN -
9. intuitive : S5 PCREIR AN -
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century. They portray the world of the wealthy and leisured 1 upper-

middle classes. They are set in grand houses staffed 2 by devoted

servants. Most of the characters do not have to work for a living.

The much starker 3 realities of the period are not directly explored

in the *Golden Age’ novels. The struggle of the Suffragettes, the

General Strike of 1926, the appalling 4 poverty of the depression years

and the rise of totalitarian 5 regimes in Europe are occasionally

mentioned, but Suffragettes, trade unionists 6 and foreign

politicians are marginalised. 7 They are generally treated as shadowy, 8

1 mm‘

Suffragettes on an
omnibus
advertising a
newspaper

Votes for Women.

1. leisured : S&HMY o

2. staffed : FE&r T (ABL) =
3, starker : B Wil =

4. appalling : WF A®Y »
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5. totalitarian : BRI »

6. trade unionists : 125 15 3 o
marginalised : 8 28 1) o

B. shadowy : BRI » AT -
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conspiratorial 1 elements that threaten social stability.

The ‘Golden Age’ writers treated crime as a puzzle that the
detective had to solve. This approach to detective fiction changed
with the emergence 2 of two important new writers in the 1960°s and
1970’s. P. D. James and Ruth Rendell broke away 3 from the
idealised social settings that had been so popular. They wrote about
contemporary England, and struggled for greater realism.

P. D. James created the character Inspector Dalgliesh. Like Dupin
and Sherlock Holmes, Dalgliesh is an outsider in society: he is a
poet as well as a detective, and he is emotionally detached. # Ruth
Rendell’s novels focus on the psychology of the criminal, as much

as the process of crime detection.

B Answer the following questions.

Who created the detective character Dupin?
How does Dupin solve crimes?

How does Sherlock Holmes solve crimes?

&0 58

Who are Agatha Christie's two famous creations?
e. How do they solve crimes?

f. What part of English life did detective writers of the
‘Golden Age’ describe?

g. What part of English life did they not describe?

h. How did P. D. James and Ruth Rendell change the classic
British detective novel?

1. conspiratorial : B -
2. emergence : ”! Eﬂ. ol

3. broke away : {21 -

4 detached : BlE A -
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Almost nothing is known about the life of Clarence Rook, who died
in 1915. It is believed that he was an American who settled in
London. His best known book is Hooligan Nights, which was
published in 1899. The book describes life in London’s criminal

underworld. 1

1. underworld : I 2 o
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INTRODUCTION

&
This story shows a new development in the detective genre. In the
Sherlock Holmes stories, the emphasis ! is on the detective’s logical
reasoning and faultless 2 observation. The emphasis in this story is
quite different.
The detective here is a woman and an American. The interest of the
tale does not lie in her powers of detection, but in her courage and

ingenuity. 3 There is a suggestion that these values are particularly

American and modern.

1.  emphasis : T o
2, faultless : 767G HY o
1. ingenuily : HL -
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efore read

n n Listen to the story and choose the correct answer (A, B, C or D).

1. According to the police Mathurin and a man named Rossiter

were
A brothers.

B two very dangerous criminals.
C dead.

D the same man.

2. How many people in the world knew the true identity of Mathurin?

A Two.
B Three.
C None.
D Four.

3. The horse-drawn cab in which the young lady was travelling
went slowly because

A the lady said she was frightened of horses.
B there was a lot of traffic.

C the horse was old.

D[ |itwas raining.

4. Where did the young lady get out?
A At the Café Royal.
B At the bank.
C At the post office.
D At the train station.

5. The girl sat at a table
A at the back of the restaurant.
behind the tall, well-dressed man.

at the front of the restaurant.

= 0O =

near the kitchen.

36
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What did the young lady ask the waiter to bring her?

A
B
C
D

Some more water,

Some cake.

Some cheese.

| The bill and a sheet of paper.

Who did the porter say had stolen the tall man’s cigarette
case?

A
B
C
D

The young lady.
A little boy.
A waiter.

The cab driver.

Who was the well-dressed man?

A
B
C
D

The bank manager.

Mathurin, alias Rossiter, alias Connell.

An American detective.
A friend of Mathurin’s.

Who was the young lady?

A
B
C

D

e

A friend of Mathurin’'s.
A tourist.

An American detective.

Mrs Rossiter.

How did Nora Van Snoop recognise Mathurin?

A

B
C
D

She had seen him shoot her boyfriend, Will Stevens,
the bank manager.

She had heard him say his name to a friend.

She had known him since he was a child.

e

She had seen his photograph.

——

Why did she join the police?

A

B
C
D

| She needed a job.
She was interested in crime.

She wanted to travel to London on important missions.

She wanted to arrest the man who had killed her
boyfriend.




e was a brilliant
criminal and he used

many different

names. The man who
robbed the bank in Detroit and shot the
bank manager was known as
Captain Mathurin. The man who
committed fraud ! in Melbourne was known
as Rossiter. The police believed that Mathurin and Rossiter
were the same man.

The police could not catch 2 Mathurin. He was very careful
to protect his real identity. Most of the people who worked
with him did not even know what he looked like.

Only two people in the world could identify 3 him. One of
them was the bank manager he had killed in Detroit. Mathurin
shot him in front of his girlfriend. It was the other person who

ended Mathurin’s criminal career.

1. fraud : 7E9M 3. identify : IAH ¢
2. catch: lﬁ‘hﬁ 2
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It all happened in a very dull 1 way if you look at it from one
point of view. But the story is very different if you look at it
from another point of view. I first heard the story from a young
detective that I met in a pub near Westminster. Then a young
woman called Miss Van Snoop gave me more information.

A young lady was driving down Regent Street one day in a
horse-drawn cab. 2 It was about one-thirty in the afternoon and
it was warm and sunny. The cab was travelling slowly,
because the young lady said she was frightened of horses.
Regent Street was full of women doing their shopping and
men standing around talking. The young lady looked at the
street with interest.

There was a little stir % as the young lady’s cab approached 4
the Café Royal. One cab was stopping outside the restaurant
and there were two others behind it. The traffic in the street
stopped for a moment. The girl looked at the people who were
standing on the steps of the building. She sat back quickly in
her seat.

‘Drop me 5 here,” she told the driver. Her accent was
American,

The driver stopped the cab and the girl got out.

She gave the driver a coin. The driver looked at it with

interest, He smiled.

1, dull ; ZWEMY e

horse-drawn cab : Y57 o m

stir : flEAL °
approached : §EiT «
Drop me : iL3& F# -
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"Americans are very generous,’

he said to himsellf.
The girl walked towards the
Café Roval. She glanced 1 at
the men who were standing
on the steps. Several of
the men looked at her
with interest. They
were surprised to
see a woman on her
own. 2 She entered
the restaurant and
walked into the
dining room.
"American, you
can be sure of that,” one
of the men commented.
‘They go anywhere they
want. They're not
afraid ol
anything!’
There was a
tall man walking

in front of the girl

glanced ; T UL ¢
2 on herown : 3
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Thoe Stire Outside

towards the dining room. He was very well dressed. He
stopped for a moment when he entered the dining room. He
was looking for a table. The girl stopped behind him. The
waiter waved ! the man to a table. The girl sat down at a table
behind him.

‘Excuse me, madam,’ the waiter said to her. ‘This table is
for four people. Would you mind-?" 2

‘I guess 3 I'll stay where I am,’ the girl said softly. 4 She gave
the waiter a determined look and put some money into his
hand.

The restaurant was full of people. Many people looked at
the girl who was eating alone, but she did not seem to be
embarrassed or shy. She did not look at anyone. When she was
not looking at her plate, she kept her eyes fixed on the back of
the man at the next table. He ordered champagne with his
lunch. The girl drank water. Suddenly she called a waiter.

‘Please bring me a sheet of paper and my bill,” she said
quietly.

The waiter came back with a sheet of paper. The girl
thought for a few minutes. Then she began to write something.
She folded the paper and put it in her purse. 5 Then she paid
her bill. 6

A few minutes later the man at the next table paid his bill

as well, The girl put on her gloves and watched the man’s

waved : (WHEAN) #F - 4, softly : ¥ Hl »

y
2. mind: LA} e F. purse: {9 ¢
3. puess: M o 6. bill ; BE A o

92



the Cafe Royal

back. The man got up to leave the dining room. He walked
past the girl's table. She turned her face away and looked at a
mirror on the wall. Then she, too, got up. She followed the
man out of the dining room.

The man stopped on the steps for a moment. The porter ! was
talking to a policeman. He noticed the man and asked him if
he wanted a cab.

‘Yes, please,’” the man replied.

Then the porter noticed the girl. She was standing behind
the man. As he turned towards her, he saw that her hand was
in the man’s pocket. She was stealing something. She pulled
her hand back quickly.

‘What —!" the man cried out. He turned round to face the
girl.

‘Is something missing, sir?’ the porter asked him.

‘My cigarette case,” the man said. ‘It’s gone.’

‘What’s this?’ said the policeman. He stepped forward. 2

The porter pointed at the girl.

‘That woman has stolen this gentleman’s cigarette case,” he
said. ‘I saw her doing it.’

The man looked at the girl.

‘Just give it back,” he said quietly. ‘I don’t want to make a
fuss about it.’ 3

‘T haven't got it,” the girl answered. ‘I'm not a thief. I never

touched your pocket.’

1. porler: fillA -
2. stepped forward : [A] i 7E =
3. make a fuss about it : JEYEHEE K o (eAbHR) LEE 7 Wb PR Y -
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'l saw her do it,’” the porter said again.

‘Right!’ said the policeman suddenly. ‘You'll have to
come with me, young lady. You too, sir,’” he said to the well-
dressed man. ‘We’ll take a cab to the police station.’

‘1 didn't steal anything,’ the girl said again.

She got into the cab very calmly when it arrived. The
policeman watched her carefully. He did not want her to
throw anything out of the window. The well-dressed man sat
quietly in the cab, looking out of the window.

When they arrived at the police station the girl denied 1
the crime again.

‘We'll have to search her,’ the inspector decided. She
was taken to a room for an interview with the female
searcher.

The girl entered the room of the female searcher. As soon
as the door was closed she put her hand in her
pocket. She took out the cigarette case and
placed it on the table.

‘There you are,’ the girl said. ‘Now,’ she
went on, ‘I want you to look in this pocket.
Find my purse and take it out.’

The woman took out the girl’s purse.

‘Open it,” the girl ordered. ‘There's a
note inside,’ she said. ‘Read it, please.’

The woman took out the note the girl

had written in the restaurant. It said:

1.  denied : 1\ o
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‘I am going to steal something from
this man. It is the only way to get him into
a police station without violence. He is

Connel Mathurin, alias Rossiter, alias
Connell. The police in Detroit, New York,
Melbourne, Colombo and London want
him. He is a very dangerous man. [ am a
New York detective — Nora Van Snoop.’
“Take that note to vour boss,” Miss Van
Snoop told the woman. ‘Do it now!’
The woman left the
room and spoke to
someone in the
corridor. A few
minutes later
the inspector
came into the
room.

‘Don’t
worry, Miss
Van Snoop told
him. ‘I've got
my documents
here with me. I
can prove who
[ am.

‘Are vou

sure that this is



%@ Lﬁt pe (Qamm{a
the Café Rogal

the man who shot the Detroit bank manager?’ the inspector
asked her.

‘Heavens!’ ! Miss Van Snoop cried. ‘Didn’t I see him shoot
Will Stevens with my own eyes! Didn’t I join the police to find
him!’

The inspector left the room. The girl listened attentively. 2
Then she heard a shout from the next room. The inspector
came back.

‘I think you're right,” he told her. ‘It is Mathurin. But why
didn’t you ask the police to help you?

‘I wanted to arrest him myself,” Miss Van Snoop explained.
‘And now I have,” she said quietly. ‘Oh, Will! Will!’

Miss Van Snoop sat down and began to cry. Thirty minutes
later she left the police station and went into a post office. She

N
telegrammed her resignation 3 from the New York police force. gn@d

Heavens! : JW !

attentively ; 154l -
resignation : §H o
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Go back to the text

Number the pictures in the correct order. Add the direct quotes
(a-j) and the captions (1-8) to the correct picture.
Not all the direct quotes are actually in the text.

r

CAPTION:
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DIRECT QUOTES

a
b
C
d
e.
f.
8
h

-

‘Just give it back. [ don't want to make a fuss.’

‘Please go slowly because horses frighten me.’

‘This table is for four people. Would you mind?’

‘I want you to look in this pocket. Find my purse and take it out.’
‘I wanted to arrest him myself. And now [ have.’

“You'll have to come with me, young lady. You too, sir.’

‘1 guess I'll stay where [ am.’

‘But why didn’t you ask the police to help you?

‘I'm not a thief.’

‘Drop me here.’

C T
1. Once inside the police station, the girl admitted that she had

stolen the cigarette case and, with the note she had written in the
restaurant, she revealed her true identity.

The girl easily overcame 1 the waiter’s objections. 2
One day a young lady took a cab in search of Mathurin.

The young lady saw where Mathurin was going to have lunch
and told the cab driver to stop.

Only two people in the world could identify Mathurin. One of
them was the man he shot, the manager of a Detroit bank.

Now we know that Nora Van Snoop had been the bank manager’s
girlfriend and that she had seen Mathurin shoot him.

Outside the restaurant, the porter saw the girl steal Mathurin’s
cigarette case, but she denied everything.

After a little while the girl asked the waiter for the bill and a
sheet of paper.

1. overcame : (iKHE 2. objections : &) -
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‘The bill, please?’

It is believed that the author of this story was probably American.
The heroine ! is an American, but the story takes place in London.

The writer uses the word ‘purse’ which in British English is a

‘handbag'.

Match the British English words with their American equivalents. 2

BRITISH AMERICAN
to post lawyer (one who has not taken the
bar exam 3)
draughts doorman
handbag check
to think, to suppose bar
pub to guess (one use)
bill to mail
solicitor checkers
porter purse

‘She was taken to a room for an interview.’

We use the passive in English when we are more interested in
indicating the action than the person who does the action.

The past simple passive is formed in this way:

Subject + past simple of verb fo be + past participle of verb.
She was taken to a room.

If we wish to also indicate who did the action we use ‘by’.

She was taken to a room by a policeman.

l.  heroine : &-EM -
2, equivalents : [8] 3 4] -
3. the bar exam : fIV0P 9555 5 i, -
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Use the elements given to write a sentence using the past simple
passive and indicate who carries out the action.

Example: bank/rob
The bank was robbed by Mathurin.
Mathurin’s criminal career/end.
Mathurin’s real identity/know.
The bill and a sheet of paper/bring/to the table.
The note accusing Mathurin/write.
Miss Van Snoop/accuse of stealing the cigarette case.
During the ride to the police station/Miss Van Snoop/watch.
Mathurin/arrest.
Will Stevens/shot.

F®R Mmoo e e

‘They go anywhere they want. They’re not afraid of
anything.’

H This story was written more than one hundred years ago. At the
time, American women were the only ‘liberated’ women in the
world. For this reason, people were surprised when they saw
Miss Van Snoop eat by herself in a restaurant.

Write two or three paragraphs about what young women can do
in your country today, and compare it with what their mothers
and grandmothers could and could not do.

You can use the expression ‘used to’, which says what was once
true but is no longer so.

Women didn’t use to have important positions in companies, but
now they do.

Mothers used to stay home, but now they often work.
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Gilbert Keith Chesterton (1874-1936) first became famous as a
journalist. He also wrote novels, poetry, literary criticism ! and a
series of essays that took a light-hearted 2 but reflective 3 look at
everyday life.
Chesterton’s Father Brown stories began to appear in 1911. They
were very popular with readers, and have retained 4 their popularity.
Chesterton’s best-known works include:

The Man Who was Thursday: A Nightmare, 1908

The Innocence of Father Brown, 1911

criticism : FiE »
light-hearted : §242 1) -
reflective : JLIEA -
retained : Tf4F ¢

I
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THE ORACLE OF
THE DOG

INTRODUCTION

5

In this story Father Brown solves a classic problem in detective
fiction. The crime has occurred in a building that has only one entry. !
Witnesses 2 say that no one went into or came out of the room.

The Father Brown stories show a further development in the
detective genre. Unlike Sherlock Holmes, Father Brown does not
rely on logic or observation to solve crimes. He is interested in the
characters of the people involved, and uses his knowledge of human
nature to arrive at an intuitive understanding of events.

The Father Brown stories are also unusual because they have a
strong religious and moral element. In this story, for example,
Father Brown argues that the modern world denies the existence of
God. The result of this denial % is that people have become

increasingly 4 superstitious. 5

1. entry: (JHESb4R) ATT -« 4. increasingly : 8l 0HL o
2. witnesses : [ili#f ¢ 5. superstitious : 2 1) o
3. denial : Kk o
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Before you read

Fill in the gaps using the words below. Then read the beginning
of Part One to see if you were correct.

article case reply dogs smiled lying
pocket wonderful man excitedly

‘Yes,’ said Father Brown, ‘I like L.........ccociinninne, . But I don't like it
when people spell them backwards.’
Father Brown was talking to a young 2......cccccvviviiiennnn. . Fora

moment the young man looked surprised. Then he 3.....................

‘| see what you mean,” he said. ‘You don't like it when people make
‘gods’ of them. Is that it, Father? But I think dogs are

B aestee . Sometimes I really do think they know more than
we do!’

Father Brown did not 5.........coceovnenenn. . He went on stroking the
head of the large black dog that was 6..............cceeinis in front of him.
‘Actually,’ the young man said 7..........c.oeeenen. , ‘there’s a dog in the
ST e I want to talk about. It's a very strange case and the

dog is one of the strangest parts of it.’
He reached into his 9......cccverevisnvansens .
‘I've got all the details here from the newspaper.’

He passed an 10..........co00immmevnnes from a newspaper to Father Brown.

In many books and films animals have supernatural ! powers or
they are as intelligent as or more intelligent than humans. Can
vou think of an example of a book or film like this?

What do you think? Do animals really have special powers? Or
are they just animals?

1. supernatural : BE AR -
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PART ONE

es,’ said Father Brown, ‘I like dogs. But I
don't like it when people spell them

backwards.’ 1

Father Brown was talking to a young man,
Fiennes. For a moment the young man looked surprised. Then
he smiled.

‘I see what you mean,’ he said. ‘You don't like it when
people make ‘gods’ of them. Is that it, Father? But I think dogs
are wonderful. Sometimes I really do think they know more
than we do!’

Father Brown did not reply. He went on stroking 2 the head
of the large black dog that was lying in front of him.

‘Actually,” the young man said excitedly, ‘there’s a dog in

the case I want to talk about. It’s a very strange case and the

1. backwards : [ /] =
2. stroking : et -
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PART ONE

dog is one of the strangest parts of it.’
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He reached into his pocket.

‘I've got all the details here from the newspaper.’

He passed an article from a newspaper to Father Brown.

The terrible events at Cranston in Yorkshire are like a
mystery story. It is impossible to understand how the
murder was committed or what happened to the murder
weapon.

Colonel Druce was stabbed ' from behind while sitting in
his summerhouse. 2 There is only one entrance to the
summerhouse. There are witnesses who say that no one
entered the summerhouse at the time of the murder.
Patrick Floyd, the Colonel’s secretary, says that he was
working on a ladder in the garden at the time of the
murder. He was cutting the hedge 3 with a pair of garden
shears. 4 He could see the whole of the garden from that
position.

Janet Druce, the Colonel’s daughter, was sitting on the
terrace at the time of the murder. She confirms that no
one entered the summerhouse. She saw Mr Floyd at work
in the garden.

Another witness is the Colonel's son, Donald Druce. He

[ g}

stabbed : Fil JJ 3§
summerhouse : 169 B EE -

hedge : B - _

shears : (JHZHA9) KW -
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THE ORACLE OF THE DOG

was looking out of his bedroom window at the time of !

the murder. He says that he saw both Mr Floyd and his :

sister Janet.

There are two other witnesses — Dr Valentine, and the

Colonel’s solicitor, Mr Aubrey Traill. Their accounts are

consistent with ' those of the others.

Everybody agrees about what happened. At about 3:30

p.m. Janet Druce went into the summerhouse to ask her

father if he wanted some tea. He said he did not want

any. He said he was waiting to see his solicitor, Mr

~?l_ Traill. Janet Druce came away from the summerhouse

' and met Mr Traill on the garden path. He then went into

| the summerhouse. He stayed there for half an hour. The
witnesses saw the Colonel say goodbye to the solicitor.
Witnesses say that the Colonel seemed happy that day.
He had been angry with his son, Donald, for staying out
late the night before. Later, however, the Colonel
seemed happy. He had given a very warm welcome to
two of his nephews who came over for the day. These
two young men were out walking when the tragedy
happened.
Ten minutes after the lawyer left the summerhouse, Janet

. Druce went there again. She found her father lying on the

| floor with a stab wound 2 to the back. His white linen coat
was covered with blood. The Colonel was dead.

1. are consistent with : -8 -

2. wound : fill =
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PART ONE

Father Brown studied the newspaper report for a few
minutes. Then he put the paper down.

‘So the Colonel wore a white coat, did he?’ he
commented.

“That’s right,” Fiennes replied. ‘It's a habit he picked up!
when he lived in the tropics. I didn’t see anything myself,’
he said. ‘I was walking with the two nephews when the
murder happened. We had that dog with us — the one I
wanted to tell you about. But I saw the lawyer going down
the path towards the summerhouse and Floyd working on
his ladder. Floyd couldn’t have committed the crime.’

‘What do you know about the solicitor?’ Father Brown
asked quietly.

Fiennes was silent for a moment and then he began to
speak very seriously.

“Traill’s a peculiar 2 man. He dresses very well, but he’s
quite nervous. He's always moving his hands about,
touching his tie or his tie-pin. 3 If I had to say ¢ — but it's
impossible. No one knows how it was done.’

He stopped talking for a moment. Then he went on.

‘But the dog knows who did it. I'm sure of that. That's
why I mentioned the murder in the first place. It’s the dog
that interests me.’

Father Brown did not seem to hear the remark 5 about the

picked up : FER (CHER L) o
peculiar ArgEiY o

tie-pin : WK o

If I had to say : it A — o TR AN -
remark : P4 ¢

oo B3 B3 S
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THE ORACLE OF THE DOG

dog. He wanted more details about the people who were at
the house.

‘“You went to Cranston to visit young Donald Druce, didn't
you? Didn’t he go on the walk with you?

‘No,’ said Fiennes, smiling. ‘Donald’s a bit wild, ! you
see. He was out all night and only woke in the afternoon. I
went on the walk with his cousins, two young army officers
from India. The older one, Herbert Druce, talked about
horses all the time. The younger one, Harry, talked about
his bad luck at Monte Carlo.’

‘1 see,” said Father Brown. ‘Now tell me about the dog,’
he asked. ‘What kind of dog was it?’

‘Like that one,” Fiennes said, pointing to the black dog
at Father Brown's feet. “You said you didn’t think it was
right to believe in a dog. But I believe in that dog. His
name's Nox, by the way. You see, what that dog did is a big

mystery — a bigger mystery than the murder itself!”

1. abit wild : (HE2ESR) 435S -
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Go back to the text

Here is a standard police form for murders. Fill in the details on
the form.

FORM NUMBER 8256 —
YORKSHIRE CONSTABULARY ' HOMICIDE * DIVISION

DATE OF crime: 4th April 1904

LOCATION! soisiicrnesvansenkoss R ST L e B A e S e S P LSS
ok R sl T i, 0 e B s e e -
ACTIVITY. AT MOMENRT OF DERTE: v iriorsirnnsdonissmssivsvesbieisesnsssasasmans
IMPORTANT FEATURES OF CLOTHING OR APPEARANCE: cecevvirsesssnnnnnanns
- ™
WITNESSES
Name Position at time What he/she saw
of erime
e e

WE&I’UN:."qIJ"-'-‘...*.**-*"""""'-‘--"'b'llllllllllllll!l---l‘ll.."llllllll

WIS L e Fsi e LD S DR S AR e st P e hiaaa ke
LAST PERSON SEEN WITH VIO TIM: s vueccsssasssannsensssssssssesssissssnas S e
| I TRy B s i D 611 © s RSt e O A oL S P
1. constabulary : (FEHBEX(M) SEFEEHLE - 2. homicide : IR o
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.
( POSSIBLE SUSPECTS ! / OTHER PEOPLE IN THE

AREA AT TIME OF CRIME

Name Relation to victim Job

----------------------------

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

‘What were you doing at the time of the murder?’

The past continuous is similar to the present continuous and is
used to describe an action in the past. The past continuous does
not tell us if an action was completed or not.

Another common use is to say what was happening or what
somebody was doing at a certain point of time in the past.

Example: What were you doing last night at 10 o’clock?
I was watching television.
Last week at this time I was lying on the beach!

The Cranston police inspector asked all these people the same
question: ‘What were you doing at the time of the murder?’
Write the answers.

a. Patrick Floyd: ...

Do JANEl DIUCE: oivviiriieeeiee et ee e

1.  suspecls : BER -
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llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

By T BTII S tiiiiieeresssssessessssssessssssssesnsssssessnesssssssessssssssnsssssssnnnsnns

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

H Then the inspector asked, ‘What was the victim wearing at the
time of the murder?’ Write the answer.

Similarly, we often use the past simple and the past continuous
together to say that something happened while something else was

happening.

Example: While I was walking along the beach I heard Janet scream.
The police inspector was interrogating Mr Aubrey Traill
when I entered the room.

Janet told me the bad news while I was eating my lunch.

B Put the verb into the past simple or the past continuous according
to the context.

a.. Harry (tell) ... me about his bad luck at Monte
Carlo when Janet (scream) ......c.cccieivivieennnn. :

b, 1 (emter) . conuasnunis the summerhouse and I (see)
......................... Janet. She (scream) .........cccooerreenenns. . Colonel
Druce (1ie) covevviiiiveiirnrnsnns on the floor.

c. Last night somebody (ring) .........c.verrevvnene. the doorbell while I
(read) ......................... a mystery story by G. K. Chesterton.
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d. Fiennes (walk) ....c.coiiiimiininiiin into Father Brown's study.
Father Brown (stand) ........ocoovviiivinnnnns at the window; he
(think about) .covvviviiiiiiiianenn, superstition in the modern
world.

e. When the soliciter (arrive) .......ccccoovviieiennes , Donald Druce
(Bleen) o irimnrismio g .

f. We (talk) ...........rvenvernn... @about horses when I (look down)
......................... and (see) .....c...ooceevenneen... @ large stick.

g. Aswe (walk) ..ooooieiviiniininirenn. We (PASS) vvvvviieriviiinenirennn.. @

curious rock near the sea.

Before you read

n Fill in the gaps with the correct words (A, B, C or D). Then read
the beginning of Part Two to check your answers.

Father Brown waited for Fiennes to continue his 1................. :
‘Herbert Druce, his brother Harry and [ went for 2.................. on
the shore with the dog. Colonel Druce’s garden is near

3..“.“.... Waena e

‘As we were walking, we passed a curious rock near the sea. It is
called the Rock of Fortune. It’s interesting because it's really two
rocks, one balanced on top of 4........ccoveeeeee. . It was just as we
passed the rock that I had the first feeling. | knew something
terrible was 5........c.c.cue. !

‘I was walking next to Herbert. Harry had stopped to light his
pipe under a hedge. We called out to ask him 6.................... :
Harry looked at his watch and shouted out what time it was.

‘We walked on a little further. We were throwing sticks into the
sea for Nox, I remember. And then the strange thing with the dog
happened. Herbert threw his walking stick into the sea for Nox.
The dog jumped into the water and 7................... to find the stick.
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He came back with it after a 8.................... . He was very pleased
with himself. You know the way dogs are.

“Then Harry threw his walking stick into the sea as well. The dog
jumped into the water once more and swam off to find the stick.

That’s when it happened. Suddenly Nox stopped looking for the
stick. He turned around quickly in the sea and swam back to the
shore. He stood in front of us and began %...........c....... terribly. It
was a fearful noise.

‘We all stood and looked at Nox in surprise. The dog howled for
a little while and then we heard a woman's shriek. We didn’t
know what it was then, but we knew afterwards. It was the cry
Janet Druce made when she found her father’s body in the
summerhouse.’

Fiennes paused excitedly.

‘So the dog 10......iiiiig you see! He came out of the sea and
began to howl when the Colonel died!’

1. A stories B story C the story D storytime
2. A walk B walking C awalk D walked
3. A sea B inthesea C atthe sea D the sea
4. A the other B other C the others D one other
5. A will happen B happened C happens D going to
happen
6. A times B what time C abouttime D thetime
7. A swimming off B swim off € swam off D swims off
8. A few minutes B minutes C few minute D fewer
minutes
9. A howls B to howl C howl D howled
10. A knew B knowing C known D know
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PART TWO

ather Brown waited for Fiennes
to continue his story.
‘Herbert Druce, his brother

Harry and I went for a walk on

the shore ! with the dog. Colonel Druce’s garden
is near the sea.

‘As we were walking, we passed a curious
rock near the sea. It is called the Rock of
Fortune. It's interesting because it's really two
rocks, one balanced on top of the other. It was
just as we passed the rock that I had the first
feeling. I knew something terrible was going to
happen!

‘I was walking next to Herbert. Harry had
stopped to light his pipe under a hedge. We

1 shore: {5t o
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THE ORACLE OF THE DOG

called out to ask him the time. Harry looked at his watch and
shouted out what time it was.

‘We walked on a little further. We were throwing sticks !
into the sea for Nox, | remember. And then the strange thing
with the dog happened. Herbert threw his walking stick into
the sea for Nox. The dog jumped into the water and swam off
to find the stick. He came back with it after a few minutes. He
was very pleased with himself. You know the way dogs are.

‘Then Harry threw his

walking stick into the sea

1. sticks : /phAHHE -
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PART TWO

as well. The dog jumped into the water once more and swam
off to find the stick. That's when it happened. Suddenly Nox
stopped looking for the stick. He turned around quickly in the
sea and swam back to the shore. He stood in front of us and
began to howl 1 terribly. It was a fearful 2 noise.

‘We all stood and looked at Nox in surprise. The dog
howled for a little while and then we heard a woman's
shriek. 3 We didn’t know what it was then, but we knew
afterwards. It was the cry Janet Druce made when she found
her father’s body in the summerhouse.’

Fiennes paused excitedly.

‘So the dog knew, you see! He came out of the sea and
began to howl when the Colonel died!’

‘What happened then?’ Father Brown asked calmly.

‘We went back to the house,’ Fiennes said.

‘When we went into the garden we saw
the lawyer, Traill,’ the young man

said. ‘Nox saw him too,” he

li*l

L went on. ‘The dog jumped

I'llllt
forward and barked
furiously at the man. Traill
turned around and ran
away! It was as if the dog

knew =’

1. howl : BEN o
2. fearful « 911 o
3, shriek : 2380 -
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THE ORACLE OF THE DOG

Suddenly Father Brown stood up. His face was red and he
was very angry.

‘So the dog knew who the murderer was, did he?' he
shouted angrily. ‘“Traill was accused by the dog, is that what
you're saying? What kind of evidence is that, you young
fool?’ 1

Fiennes was surprised at the priest’s anger. For a moment
he was silent.

‘What's the matter, Father?' he asked. ‘What have I done?’

Father Brown was embarrassed.

‘I'm sorry,” he said. ‘I've been very rude 2 — please forgive
me. Just tell me the rest of the story.’

‘You may not believe in the mystery of the dog,’ Fiennes
said quietly. ‘But you've got to admit the dog’s behaviour
was strange. First he comes out of the sea and begins to howl
dreadfully. That happened at the exact moment his master
was killed. Then, when he sees the lawyer, the dog barks
furiously at him. It must mean something, don’t you think?’

The priest said nothing. Fiennes went on.

‘Anyway, it wasn't just the dog. There is something odd
about Traill. He’s a nervous sort of man. He’s always playing
with that tie-pin of his. That made me think, you see. Of
course the police searched everybody as soon as they arrived.
They were looking for the weapon, but they never found it. I
began to wonder if the tie-pin wasn’t the murder weapon.’

1. fool : %8 «
2. rude; .Jl.ri"Lff!] o



PART TWO

Father Brown nodded his head.

‘Ah,” he said thoughtfully, ‘the murder weapon. Were

there any other suggestions about that?’

‘Harry Druce had an idea,” Fiennes told him. ‘He was in
the Indian police, you see. He knows about detective work,
He's a clever young man. He left the police because of some
trouble ' about breaking the rules or something. Anyway, he
disagreed with me about the dog. He says a really dangerous
dog doesn’t bark — it growls.” 2

‘He's right about that,’ the priest said softly.

There was silence in the room. Father Brown was
thinking. Suddenly he looked up at Fiennes again.

‘About the lawyer,” he said. ‘Why was Traill at the house
that day?’

‘He explained about that,” Fiennes said. ‘Colonel Druce
was preparing a new will.’

‘What about the will itselt?” Father Brown wanted to
know. ‘Did the Colonel change the will the afternoon he
died?’

‘Yes, he did,’ Fiennes admitted. ‘Druce was angry with his
son Donald that day. He changed the will. The money went
to Janet rather than Donald.’

‘So Janet Druce benefited from her father's death,” Father
Brown said quietly.

‘Good heavens! You don't mean =7'

1. trouble : B4 -
2. growls ; MUE -
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THE ORACLE OF THE DOG

‘Is she going to marry Dr Valentine?’ Father Brown asked.

‘I think so,” Fiennes replied. ‘They’re in love.’

‘A doctor always carries his medical bag with him,’ Father
Brown said quietly. “There are a lot of sharp objects in a
doctor’s medical bag, aren’t there?’

‘You think he could have -7

Father Brown shook his head.

‘The problem is not who did it,” he said. *“The problem is
how they did it. Remember that Colonel Druce was in the
summerhouse. There was only one entry to it. A lot of people
say that nobody went into the summerhouse. Floyd was on
his ladder in the garden. Janet was on the terrace. Donald
was looking out of his bedroom window. They all say that no
one went into the summerhouse.’

‘What do you think?' Fiennes asked Father Brown. ‘You've
had a lot of experience in this kind of crime.’

‘I can’t really help,’ the priest said. ‘I don’t know the place
or the people. But I'm interested in your friend Harry, the
young man from the Indian police. Can you find out what
he's doing now?’

‘All right,” Fiennes agreed. ‘'I'm going down to the house
again tomorrow. I'll let you know 1 what happens there when

| come back.’

1. let you know : {7l =
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Go back to the text

n Answer the following questions.

d.

Why was the Rock of Fortune peculiar?

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll AR NN S AR

Were Herbert and Fiennes standing next to Harry when Harry
lit his pipe under a hedge?
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What game did they play with Nox?

When did they hear Janet’s shriek?
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Why did Janet shriek?
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Who accused Traill of murdering Colonel Druce?
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Why did Father Brown get angry with Fiennes?

Why did Colonel Druce change his will?
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Here are some sentences from Parts One and Two. For each
sentence, finish the second sentence so that it means the same as
the first.

Example: It is impossible to understand how the murder was
committed.
Nobody can understand how the murder was
committed.

1. Colonel Druce was stabbed from behind.
Somebody ...oviiiiiiiiiininnns

2. There is only one entrance to the summerhouse.
The suMMETrNOUSE ..cccoveiiiiiiiieiie e e e eeesins

3. There are witnesses who say that no one entered the
summerhouse at the time of the murder.
The witnesses say, ‘We didn’t ........cccocoiinvniiiniiinnns

4. Janet Druce went into the summerhouse to ask her father if
he wanted some tea.

Janet Druce went into the summerhouse and asked her
father, “Would ....coevvvveirieieiivieinrenn, T N W N— !

5. What that dog did is a big mystery.
That dog’s ACHIONS .iivviiiiiiiiiiiecsi et e e e e areraas

6. Traill was accused by the dog.
TRE OB ...oromonenenemsrsressssseonsasesssnnes

7. He was in the Indian police. He knows about detective work.
HeE 1e8rmed ......ocoovmonmonmmmnrrsnsessssisnsensserssnsssssssrssssensssnssarssssyamses

8. He disagreed with me about the dog.
He said, ‘T dOm™ et er e e et e s e, ’

9. A really dangerous dog doesn’t bark — it growls.
Ifadog.oiiiiiiiiiiiiennnnn,

10. The money went to Janet rather than Donald.
JAnet TECRIVEM ... i ettt et s eae s enr e st s sneanes
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‘Traill could be the murderer.’

You and Father Brown now have many suspects and a lot of
evidence. Now it is time to draw some conclusions using the
elements given.

Examples:

dog/knows that Colonel Druce was murdered

If you are certain about something write:

The dog can't know that Colonel Druce was murdered because a
dog is just an animall

Donald Druce/be the murderer

If you are only suspicious about something write:

Donald Druce could be the murderer because he knew that his
father had changed the will.

a. Traill/the murderer. e. Dr Valentine/murderer.

b. Tie-pin/murder weapon. f. Herbert Druce/murderer.

¢. Janet Druce/murderer. g. Harry Druce/murderer.
h

d. Dr Valentine's medical
bag/the murder weapon.

Floyd/murderer.

Before rea

n Think who the murderer is and how he or she committed the
crime, Use the elements in the story as the basis for your
deduction, but you can invent things too. Just be certain that what
vou invent does not contradict what you have read!

We think that Dr Valentine killed Colonel Druce, but he did it alone!

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

......................................................................................................
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PART THREE

wo days later Fiennes made another visit to
Father Brown’s house. The young man
entered the room in a state of great
excitement. He was very pale.
“You told me to find out what Harry Druce was doing,’ he
said to Father Brown. ‘Do you know what he’s done?’
Father Brown did not reply. He looked at his guest calmly.
‘I'll tell you what he’s done,” Fiennes went on. ‘He'’s
killed himself!”
The priest did not seem surprised by the news Fiennes
had given him.
‘Did you expect this?' Fiennes asked him suspiciously. !
'l thought it was possible,” Father Brown replied sadly.
‘That young man worried me. That's why | asked you to see
what Harry Druce was doing.’
‘I found his body,” Fiennes said sadly. ‘I was walking

1. suspiciously : BE&Hh
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PART THREE

down the path in the garden when I had a very strange
feeling. | knew something was wrong. I looked around me.
Everything seemed all right, but I still felt something was
terribly wrong. Then I realised what it was. I looked over the
top of the hedge. I couldn’t see the Rock of Fortune!”

Father Brown listened intently. !

‘ understood immediately what had happened,” Fiennes
went on. ‘The top piece of the Rock of Fortune was missing,
I ran down the garden and pushed my way through the
hedge. I found the loose 2 rock on the shore — and Harry
Druce was lying underneath it. There were some words
written on the sand near the body: “The Rock of Fortune falls
on a Fool.” It was a terrible sight.’

‘So Harry Druce was the murderer,” Father Brown said
sadly. He sat quietly for a moment. ‘It was the Colonel’s will,
you see,’ the priest explained. ‘Harry Druce thought he was
going to inherit everything. He knew the Colonel was angry
with your friend Donald. He thought the money would go to
him instead.’

He paused for a moment.

‘Harry Druce was in trouble, you see. First he lost his job
in the Indian police and then he lost his money at Monte
Carlo. He murdered his uncle for the money. He killed
himself when he discovered that he’d murdered his uncle for
nothing.’

‘We still don't know how he managed 3 it," Fiennes said.

1, intently: &0 -
2. loose : Wik
1. managed : WK -
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I HE ORACLE OF THE DOG

‘That’s what I'd like to know.’

‘I think I can tell you how he did it,” the priest offered 1
quietly.

‘You!” cried Fiennes excitedly. ‘But you haven’t been
there! You don’t know the people. How could you possibly
solve the mystery?’

Father Brown jumped up from his chair in excitement.

‘The dog!" he shouted. ‘The dog, of course! The whole
story was right there in front of you, from the start. You
didn’t look at the dog properly.’ 2

‘But you told me that you didn't believe in the dog!’
Fiennes argued. “You got angry when I started telling you
about the dog. You were quite rude about it.’

‘The dog is the answer to the mystery,” Father Brown
repeated. ‘But you have to consider the dog as an animal. A
dog is not some mysterious force that can judge men. That’s
where you went wrong.’

The priest paused to think.

‘Let me explain what I mean,’ he said. “When you told me
about the murder you mentioned the dog’s behaviour on the
beach and in the garden. You thought the dog ‘knew’ that
the Colonel was dead because it howled dreadfully on the
beach. Soon afterwards, Nox barked at the lawyer and you
made the same mistake. You thought the dog ‘knew’ that
Traill was the murderer. When Traill ran away from the dog,

you were sure he was the murderer.’

1. offered : EZh i o
2. properly : IEEi b «
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PART THREE

‘But that’s what happened!’ Fiennes insisted. ‘I was there.
| saw it.’

‘You're very clever with all your psychology,” the priest
said. ‘That's why you didn’t see what was really happening.
It was all much simpler than you imagined. Don’t you see?’
he cried excitedly. ‘You made the dog into a kind of
mysterious oracle, ! But a dog isn't an oracle — it’s an animal.’

Fiennes looked at the priest in confusion.

‘What do you mean?’ he asked.

‘Traill was a nervous man,’ Father Brown said. *You told
me that yourself. You said that he was always playing with
his tie-pin, do you remember? Now it’s a fact about dogs that
they generally don’t like nervous people. The dog barked at
Traill because he didn't like the man. Traill ran away
because he was frightened of the dog. That’s all that
happened. There was no mystery about it. It had nothing to
do with the murder at all.’

Fiennes opened his mouth to speak, but then he changed
his mind. Father Brown continued to speak.

‘What happened on the beach with the dog was more
interesting. Nox jumped into the water to fetch Harry Druce’s
stick. Then he came back again without it and began to howl.
When you learned about the murder, you made the same mistake
again. You thought the dog ‘knew’ the Colonel was dead.’

‘But that's what happened,’ Fiennes insisted. ‘Nox went
into the water and he came back without the stick. Then he

began to howl. I was there. I saw it.’

1. oracle: &Y%
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THE ORACLE OF THE DOG

‘There you go ! again,” Father Brown said impatiently.
‘You're treating Nox as if he were some kind of oracle. But a
dog is an animal. Dogs don’t know anything about murder.
They can’t detect crime.’

‘So what does his behaviour mean, then?’ Fiennes asked
impatiently.

‘Nox went into the water because he wanted to find the
stick,” Father Brown explained slowly. ‘But he came out of the
water for a very simple reason. He came out because he
couldn’t find the stick. The stick wasn’t there! That's why he
howled.’

‘Why couldn’t he find the stick?’ Fiennes asked. ‘What
happened to it?’

‘It sank,” Father Brown said simply. ‘It wasn’t an ordinary
walking stick, you see. It was a swordstick. 2 It was the murder
weapon and Harry Druce got rid of 3 it in a very clever way.
That’s why he started that game of throwing things for the
dog.’

‘A swordstick,” Fiennes said slowly. ‘I think I begin to
understand it now. But how did Harry Druce kill the Colonel
with it?’

‘We have to remember two things,” Father Brown told him.
‘The murder happened in a summerhouse. The other

important thing is that the Colonel was wearing a white coat.’

1. There yougo: i « fR L& T -
2. swordstick : N BUR 809 F 4L -
3. got rid of : fEd:
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PART THREE

‘Go on,’ Fiennes said.

‘Nobody could understand how the murderer did it,’ Father
Brown explained. ‘There is only one entry to the
summerhouse. All the witnesses said that no one entered it.
They were right. No one went inside. It wasn't necessary for
Harry Druce to enter the summerhouse.’

‘What do you mean?’

‘A summerhouse is not a solid building. It's made of
wooden slats, 1 There are gaps 2 between the wooden slats,
aren’t there? You've just told me that there was a hedge at the
back of the summerhouse. You ran through the hedge when
you saw that the Rock of Fortune had fallen. A man could
sasily stand near the hedge and look through it. The Colonel’s
white coat made him an easy target.”?

Father Brown stopped for a moment.

“You told me something important about your walk on the
beach,” he said to Fiennes. ‘You said that Harry Druce
stopped to light his pipe under a hedge. Do you remember?’

‘“That's how he did it!" Fiennes said. ‘He took out the
swordstick and stabbed the spot of white he could see
through the hedge.” He thought for a moment. *But it was
terribly risky, * wasn’t it? He couldn’t be certain that the
Colonel would die. He couldn’t be certain that the Colonel
would leave him the money. And in fact he was wrong — he
didn't get any money.

“You have to understand the character of the man,’ Father

1. wooden slats : K7k o 3. target : b5 ¢
2, gaps: Z B o 4. risky : HEz o
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Brown explained. ‘Harry Druce was a gambler. 1 He liked
risks. He took a risk when he was in the Indian police and
he lost his job for it. He took another risk at Monte Carlo and
he lost his money for it. He was a gambler by nature. 2 When
he came to the house that day, he saw that Colonel Druce
was angry with his son Donald. He knew that the Colonel
was changing his will. Perhaps the Colonel was going to
leave him the money! That was the risk he took. He
murdered the Colonel because he thought it was a good
risk.’

The two men were silent for a while. Then Fiennes spoke
again,

‘So the dog really was important to the story?’

‘Of course Nox was important to the story,” Father Brown
agreed. ‘The dog couldn’t tell you about the stick because he
couldn’t talk. You invented the dog’s story, instead of really
thinking about the dog as an animal. You made Nox into a
superstition. 3 That’s something that people do all the time,
you know. The modern world doesn’t believe in God and so
it invents magic to take His place. That's why I was angry

with you before.’

1. gambler : B§HE ©
2. nature : K -
1. superstition : B (i -
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Go back to the text

The real meaning of it all

n Below are different elements in this mystery. Say what the final
explanation or importance of the element is. If there is a wrong

interpretation given, state that too.

Element Wrong Final
interpretation interpretation

No one entered the
summerhouse at the
time of the murder.

Harry Druce stopped
to light his pipe.

The Colonel was

wearing a white coat.

The Colonel was
stabbed in the back
but no murder

weapon was found.

Traill was always
playing with his

tie-pin.

Nox did not return to
the shore with
Harry's walking stick.

Harry was a gambler.

Nox howled when
the Colonel was
murdered.

Nox barked at Traill
and Traill ran away.

133




E Why do you think the newspapers called this mystery ‘The
Invisible Murder Case’?

How did Father Brown’s knowledge of human and canine ! nature
help him to understand Harry Druce’s and Nox’s actions?

What do you think?

Father Brown says superstition rules in our modern scientific
age. He says that people no longer use their common sense or
good rational scepticism ? to judge things. Instead they are ready
to believe almost anything they see or hear without any proof at
all: this is what he calls superstition.

Do you agree? Can you think of any examples you have read
about or seen on television such as miracle 9 cures, UFOs,
miracle drugs?

What about advertisements? Do they try to persuade and
convince us with rational arguments or do they present
miraculous and magical claims?

Write three or four paragraphs in which you say why you agree
or disagree with Father Brown,

Animals are very literal

Father Brown is very fond of dogs but he does not think that
they have special powers of perception ¢ or that they can even
reason like humans.

What do you think? Are animals really so limited? Have you had
any experiences with animals that confirm or contradict what
Father Brown believes?

Write three or four paragraphs expressing your point of view,

I canine : fi3E0Y o 3. miracle ; @5k -
2. scepticism : 115 o 4. perception : K]
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The devil’s ear

E In another Father Brown story, The Purple Wig, the journalist
Francis Finn goes to Devonshire to write about the Eyres, a noble
family, and the strange story of the devil’s ear of the Eyres.

It seems that four hundred years ago an ancestor ! of the Eyres’
listened at the door through a keyhole and heard some dark ‘
secret of King James I. The King made this ancestor of the Eyres’ |
the Duke of Exmoor so that he would not tell the secret,

However, as a kind of magic or divine 2 punishment, all the |
Dukes of Exmoor have had horribly distorted 3 ears. |
More recently the previous Duke of Exmoor, who also wore a wig 1 |
to cover his horrible ears, almost lost all his lands to his lawyer,
Mr Green. This lawyer had tricked the Duke. When the lawyer
told the Duke that he wanted half of his lands, the Duke hit him
on the head with a bottle and made a triangular cut on the
lawyer’s bald head. The lawyer then said, ‘Good, now I will have
all your lands!’ But apparently the Duke had not yet lost. He
said, ‘No, you will not have my lands, because if you try to take
them, I will take off my wig! And no man can see my head
without my wig and live!’

This then was the story and the legend of the family. The present
Duke of Exmoor also wore a wig — a purple wig. He also liked to
talk about all the horrible crimes and actions that his ancestors
had committed. As a result, everyone who lived near this Duke
was terrified of him and his horrible ears and nobody tried to
find out if the present Duke’s story was true or not. Maybe he
isn't even a real Duke!

This journalist, however, with the help of Father Brown,
discovers the real reason why the present Duke of Exmoor wears
a purple wig. In fact, Father Brown tells the Duke of Exmoor to
take off his wig so that everybody can see the truth. The Duke
says, ‘No, I won't take it off. It would be too horrible for you to
bear!’ But the journalist jumps on the Duke and pulls off the wig.
What did Father Brown and Francis Finn see when the Duke was
without his wig?

i, ancestor: % - 1. distorted : FLHF) o
2. divine : #IfH] ¢ 1. wig: A -
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To find the answers, solve the puzzle. Find the words. They all
come from this story.

1. This is where you can read about recent crimes.

2. This is one of the most common reasons why people commit
crimes: they want this!

3. The person who sees somebody committing a crime,

4. In this story, this is the building in which the crime was
committed.

5. If you saw a ghost or a bloody body, you would make this
sound!

6. If a criminal cuts you with a knife or shoots you in the leg
with a gun, then you have a .... .

7. Somebody who likes taking risks to win something,
If you hit someone with a knife, you .... him.
9. Caress.
10. Horrible.
11. A criminal is often afraid that these people will find him.

12. Knives, pistols, rifles, swords, swordsticks and sometimes
medical instruments or maybe even a tie-pin!

13. This character was not a god but was very important in the
story.

14. This information from the story could be useful: a dangerous
dog doesn’t bark, it .... .

15. To say that somebody committed a crime.

16. Every really good crime or horror story needs some of this
liquid.

17. The opposite of forwards.

18. Killing is a crime, and the crime of killing is .... .

19. The professional person who helps prepare wills in Britain.

20. The hot part of the world.

21. If someone wants to steal something from a room on the
second or third floor of a house, he can use this.

22. A killer.
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Now answer the following questions. This time, though, you are

on your own, and you must be as intelligent as Father Brown
himself!

Who is the present Duke of Exmoor?

What is the real reason that he has always worn a purple wig?
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EXIT TEST

n Below are brief descriptions of four people. Decide which of
the four stories in this volume would be the most suitable for
each person.

1. Bill is a romantic sort. He would do anything for the woman
that he loves, and he has! He once travelled all the way from
London to San Francisco in California to help his girlfriend
who had lost her suitcase and all her money. Bill also really
loves his job. He sells cars and he is a great salesman. People
who come just to look at a car, go home having bought one, and
they don’t know how or why!

2. Christine is only eighteen but she is already a professional
actress. She loves her job and thinks acting is not a game but
something very serious. You can discover very important
things about yourself and others by watching a play. ‘A play is
not real life,’ she says, ‘but it brings out what is real.’

3. Harry is forty-five years old and lives in a small country town.
He doesn’t like the modern world much and thinks modern
technology is a disaster. He doesn't have a television or a
personal computer. He thinks it is much more interesting to g0
for a walk in the country or sit on a bench in the park to watch
people. He says that he can understand everybody's secrets by
just watching how they act.

4. Jane is twenty-two years old and goes to university. She is
British but she is really interested in American history,
especially little-known facts and odd stories. At university she
studies chemistry. She loves inventing experiments to discover
things.

The Five Orange Pips.

Hunted Down.

The Stir Outside the Café Royal.
The Oracle of the Dog.

o 0 =2 »
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E A jeweller’s was robbed late at night. The door of the shop was

still locked and the window was not broken. The owner of the
shop is seventy-five years old and he has five sons. Two young
women work in the shop.
This is how the crime could have been solved by three
different detectives: Miss Van Snoop, Sherlock Holmes and
Father Brown. Say which solution belongs to which detective
and why vou have decided this.

a. Detective A had lunch with the owner of the shop. They had
sandwiches and tea. As they ate and drank, they talked and
talked. The owner told Detective A all about his family and the
two young women who worked for him. He even told Detective
A what games his sons liked playing when they were little
boys. When the waiter brought the bill for the meal, Detective
A knew who the thief was. It was the owner’s youngest son,
who had always broken the other brothers' toys. He had done
this because they would never let him play with them.
Recently the father and the four other brothers had bought a
holiday cottage together without the youngest brother.

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

b. Detective B asked the owner what had been taken by the
thief. The owner told Detective B that two very rare and
valuable diamonds from South Africa had been stolen, but
only a real expert could recognise them. Detective B then
knew it would be very difficult for the thief to sell them and
obtain the right price. Detective B looked in the phone
directory and discovered that there were three South African
jewellers in the town. He went to them and the last one said
that he had bought a rare diamond. Detective B then asked
him to describe the person who had sold the diamond. This
was how Detective B discovered who the thiet was.

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
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¢. Detective C simply asked the owner what had been stolen.
The owner told Detective C that two rare and valuable
diamonds from South Africa had been stolen. Detective C
then went to see a friend who was a journalist for a local
newspaper. Detective C told the friend to write this article:

RARE SOUTH AFRICAN DIAMONDS
NOT STOLEN!

Yes, you have read correctly! Two rare South African diamonds
have not been stolen. But why is that news? Well, a local jeweller
was clever enough to put excellent copies of those two rare
diamonds in his shop. I did this,” he explained, ‘because | was
sure that one day somebody would try to steal those two
diamonds! Now,” he continued, ‘the real diamonds are in the shop,
but I have installed such an excellent alarm system that no thief in
the world could possibly steal them!”

That night Detective C waited patiently in the shop with the
lights off. At 2 a.m., Detective C could hear that somebody
was turning off the alarm system. At that very moment,
Detective C called the police and said, ‘Come quickly, the
thief is entering the shop.’

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

H Fill in each gap with one word and then number the paragraphs
in the correct order.

~
sank accident ‘KKK’ suicide owner America

unfriendly fell ship police room keyhole storm

grandfather revolver London five terrified letter

Civil sundial sons vote pips papers orange War

coroner England organisation fond secret house
foolish Klan never river solve




Al

S0 it was that John became the 1.......c.ocovvvrvvnn.. of his
uncle’s house about three years before the day he came to
see Holmes. On that day he too received a letter and so
he needed Holmes' help. Besides the terrible letter the
only evidence John had was a piece of blue paper that
came from his uncle’s 2.......... cesvesnsannnss o« HOolmes advised
him to return home immediately and to place the blue
paper on the sundial. Holmes said that he would stay in

o 0 VN L because the secret of the case was there.
| It all began a long time ago. His 4.........cccooveuennn.... had two
3, iiirrarennnaneenneneot Johm's father and uncle. The uncle went
O T araEr e .... when he was a young man and
during the American 7., .. osvisinisia B ansean e
he fought on the side of the South. After the war he did
not want to give the blacksthe 9......................... :
Finally, John's uncle came back to 19................00vee... . All

his neighbours said that he was an 1.........coooineivivnnnns
man, but he seemedtobe 12..............cevvvviinn of John.
When John was about twelve he went to live with his
uncle. Gradually his uncle gave John many
responsibilities in running the house. John could go
where he wanted except for one room in the

S T L . John, of course, looked through the
B ot b e of the door of this room, but he could
only see some luggage and boxes of 15....... S

Everything went fairly well until one day his uncle
received a 18............cccvvevenrenns .

| Holmes became very angry and promised to catch the

murderer. He discovered the name of the murderer and
that he was returning to America on a 17..........cc..........
called the Lone Star. Holmes then sent the murderer,
Captain James Calhoun, a letter containing five orange
pips. This letter would reach Calhoun when he arrived in
America. Holmes also warned the American police that
Calhoun was arriving. But Calhoun 18,............coeeeun..ne.
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received the letter and the police never arrested him
because the Lone Star 19......................... in the Atlantic
Ocean during a great 20......................... !

After this, John's father went to live in his brother’s
house, but one day he too received a letter, just like the
one John's uncle had received. But John's father did not

gall the 2L, i i ..... . He said they would think he
WS 22, 1iiiiiiniininnnnnnnes . Instead his father went to visit a
friend, but he died while he was there. He
e . into a chalk-pit. This time, the coroner

said his death was an 24.......ccoovveerineennn

F | | One day a young man came to Sherlock Holmes for help.

Im

His name was John Openshaw. He was very worried
because he had received an envelope that contained
He had heard that Holmes could 28,........................ any
mystery. The young man began to tell his story.

On the inside of the flap of the envelope were written the

letters 29......coeveeernnnrnnnn, and inside the envelope were
five orange pips. A note said to put some papers on the
L R s . His uncle looked 31...........

He brnught dnwn the box of papers and hurned Ihem
After that his uncle always carried a 32.........................
One day, though, they found his uncle at the {ndge nfa
pond in the garden. He was dead. The 33.............ccc.........
said he had committed 34........................ o

When John left, Holmes began his research. He
discovered that the three letters ‘KKK’ stood for Ku Klux
B and that it was a 36,..............ccceeeee.
e o S R . Holmes also dmmverad that the
murderer had travelled by ship. Unfortunately, before
Holmes could catch the murderer, he and Watson read in
the newspaper that John Openshaw had fallen into the

- o T N — near Waterloo Bridge. Once again, the
police believed it was just an unfortunate accident.
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Hunted Down

Answer the following questions.

a. Why is this story called Hunted Down?

R RREEREF R R R drdddrddd sl R B FEEEFERNERER RGBT G d e b b e e E S EEE S
iR R SL LU N R R R R S R N e o e N N L RN Y N T L L g g e R R R
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b. Mr Sampson says that he always trusted his first impression
of people. Does this story show that he was right or wrong
in always trusting his first impression?

st L R R R A R R R R R R N L R R N N N N T R L R T L L L

------------------ LR L L R LR R LR R R Y N N P N S N N PR RN S

¢. Why is it essential for Mr Sampson to have a good way of
judging people?

F'l'l“""“i"“i|“|li'-*ii-‘-"+"""‘|‘i++‘|‘ii‘-i‘--l---l"-'F'F'Fl'+f+++'r+'ril'l'llllplpp"||n|l

d. Mr Sampson says that even though he works in an
insurance office, he has seen many exciting things. Does
this story confirm this? Why or why not?

R LN EEREEEL R E SN EE NN NN T N E RN LR A RN N N N e S R R EE SRR
e L R R R R NN RN N N N N N E R PR R R YT FEEE R R

A R R R N R T T R RN R Ll LR BRREREA R R R Rd Rl a e

e. What is so ironic or peculiar about the fact that Mr Slinkton
always says, ‘It's a very sad world’?

LN N R RN EENRNNEEERENNE R S R S R R [ E NN I N N N R R LR T T R T TR T O T

L R L R R R N R T R R R R RN T R R T i AR

IR AR RELNEENE RN LI BE B SE I BB A IR O R T Y Y R EEEE RSB @ - - EEFRREFR R YW LN
R L A A R AR LR L LR AN NN RN N I N R P R U N N O TR T T S TR T I T T T T T T
llllll lFl!l!l!""‘i“i‘i-‘"i'i'lll"llllllllllFlllllllllllllllll!l!!lllllllllill-ll--------|||||||||-ii|i
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g. Charles Dickens loved to give his characters names that tell
us something about their personality. Look up the verb ‘to
slink' in your dictionary, and say why Slinkton is a good
name for that character.

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

h. In English there is the expression, ‘Fight fire with fire!" It
means basically, *Attack your enemy with the same weapon
that your enemy uses to attack you." How does this
expression apply to this story?

The Stir Outside the Café Royal

H Answer the following questions.

a. The author says, ‘It all happened in a very dull way if you
look at it from one point of view.” What does he mean?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b. The author then says, ‘But the story is very different if you
look at it from another point of view." What does he mean?

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

c. Why is this story called The Stir Outside the Café Royal?

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
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d. How does this story show that American women were not
afraid of anything?

LA R R

e. Look up the word ‘snoop’ in the dictionary. Is this a good
name for Nora?

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

Here is Mathurin’s point of view. Fill in the gaps with the words
given in the box.

i detective robbed cab criminal champagne
bank manager hand cigarette case girl taken
killed known Café Royal girlfriend Dbill 9
‘Yes, Ilam a great L. aeisemaasiaen and 1 have used many names
to hide my real name. I have been 2......................... as

Mathurin, Connell and Rossiter. ] once made a mistake and that

mistake is why I am here today in prison.

Several years ago I 3....................... a bank in Detroit. Only two
people saw my face: one of them was the 4.............ccoiiieen (and
B8,y e Enans him!); and the other was his 6.................c...

But who would have thought that a girl like that would catch

me!

However, I never thought of her again. Then one day I decided
to have lunch at the 7.......cccuimmiviiiinea . It was a very normal day

for me and I drank 8...........cviiiv as | always do. Then I paid



the: Bieesmss. and wentoutside to get a 10,
It was then that I felt a 11, in my pocket. I turned
around and saw that 12,........................! She had stolen my

13, .eeviieveeeeeennnnnn ! Of course, 1 did not want to create a fuss.
However, this girl denied everything and we were

14, .cieieeneennnns.ne. t0 the police station. It was there that this girl
said that she was really a 15......................... . Not only that, but

she had also been the bank manager’s girlfriend!’

The Oracle of the D

Oracular Statements

ﬂ Explain the following oracles in the context of the story.

a. Sometimes a house is not a house. Why?

BEEA R E R R RS E RS E SRR SR RS RSSO BRSO EEE SRS E SR EE RS SRR R EE RS RS
@E @R A R W R R EE R EEEE R R e

SERNERERN AR ERFERERNE NN N RN RN RN E R FR RN P SR PRSP RSP NN RN FN RN RN RN PN PR RN FET RN EFR AR RPN EE

b. When is a suit like a target?

ok S RS e B T L R T R S DL L S R B S R L N RN F LR RN LT RS R ] R R R R B R R B R LR R

LR L R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R L R N N ]

¢c. When is a stick not a stick?

FFEFFRTEAATRATIRTAFIRFFIPETFFNEERFNRAFRFNEEFRRRAEAAFRAAFRF AFAFFEAFFREdFEfyFedF s i@ RidsiissdiddrdfFrrdeneesmw

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

d. My life is devoted to the Good, so it's interesting I am such
an expert in the Bad. Who am [7

Edha R hE R bR R R A AR d R AR R R R R R g adddaddd s R dd g ddnEadad R @R BRI B s EdE e REE
llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
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Sometimes you do better outside than what you usually do
inside. Why?

T R R N N N R N RN R RN NN NN R LR LR RN R R i L

ll*‘------‘.‘i."*..'l.l.l+'+++"+_.&+I--“--------I-'III'I'I.I............'..-"-‘-".‘.‘.-‘--

This way I am the creator and the king alone. That way I lie
under a tree chewing a bone. What am I7?

FsssEEassERsadnEEdReRddeEaEad iR EEEEEEEEERSEEEFSEEERAENEREEEEREEEREEEN§N®® (R R R RN NN RN NN R RN R LR
TS EEE T rr sy e s R o e R R AN RN T E AN EEE N R A AR E R R R AR N R R RS N R R

"Ml E R E E R E R E E N s s s s R ER R RN R N R N O A A O O O O L L L L L R

Just because dogs don’t like me doesn’t mean that I am bad.
Who am I?

L) I--i-i-i-i-I--I-i--I--I--I-'-'++'|.++-".'|.|.---"--'--.I-II'-IIIiiIIIIlllllllllllll--l---‘I‘I

R R R R SRR B E R B EEE B SR EEE BB EEEEEEeREEkdEE. S EEEEEEEEESEEEEE SRR RS RS E W

................. EEEE e SRR e R ek kR R EREEEE R TR FEER R R RFRFREERERRA RN

This oracle was not an oracle for the person who thought it
was an oracle. Why?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
T TN L R E E R R R N T A R T R R R NN N R R R R R (RN E N NN N NN NCE N R NN R NN L B
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If you just look for the short, you will not find the long.
Why?

W E R E AR R M E TN T A E NN NN E R RN N R AR RN A R R L LR
TR L R R Y N R L P R P R R R R L
Fs @ ds s s R EREdEE A EEEEEEREEEERNEEEEESEEREE R R R RN NN R R ERE AR EREENNRENLNERBEEREEJRJJBE BB E BB B IE I N -

For me going to get it and bringing it back is great! But not
bringing it back is a most horrible fate!

FE I L LR R E RS E R R R T R T R N A R R R R R R R R LR LR R LR L L

TEE RN NN NN NN ( EREFEFEEFEFMEEERER SRS RN LR R RE LN LR L L RN N NN N NN RN BT I

He who risks all is soon crushed under Fortune's fall. Why?

T IRl L TN T R N N E R NN R R R N NN R P R R RN LI N B B R I R
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KEey o

THE ACTIVITIES
AND EXIT TEST

= SICEN O T ENAC RN TR RS

THE FIVE ORANGE PIPS

LAW: crime / coroner / will

GAMES: draughts / cards b.

WEATHER: storm / windy
FAMILY: grandfather / uncle
WORK: factory / retired / client
HOUSES: property / keyvhole /

landlady / attic / door e
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S 0O NDF[AIT HE RR
Before you read T H I XQU|TIARYOU
Page 11 - Ex. 1 QE‘A BZB|TINNMLGQ
1.A/2.B/3.C/4.C/5.D/6. A ARIC D s)L|i|wv(L]D E
xa@ L D A|C|R] I |A|U[u
PART ONE V |U||R O EWAI|E|U|N|R|N
0G0 DIF|Y E|(T|U|D|D |G
Go back to the text L |H||N K|AlE L|1|P|L|L|L
Page 22 - Ex. 1 ' ATl E| x s[c| R M|R| S [A|A[E
a. lt-lhe f;::ugﬁ: for the Confederacy, i.e., Tis)(R] L v elelTinlo P
e oouln. 1
b. Pieces of luggage and boxes of E [BJ i l'; E E :“g‘ ?%‘ t 1‘:
s | S(STO ) YJOUWINDY
c. Five orange pips. QZ B OUQBARE U
d. Pondicherry, a city in India. '
e. Death — his death.
f ‘KKK’ Before you read
g. Papers. Page 25 - Ex. 1
h. ‘KKK'. 1.C/2.B/3.A/4.A/5.D/6. A/
i. His brother, John's father. 7.C/8.C
j Jg"tatr an tadge of a pond in the ParT TWo
k. He had committed suicide. Go back to the text
Page 23 - Ex. 2 Page 33 - Ex. 1
1.D/2.D/3.B/4.A/5.A/6.C a. I'—He didn't call the police
Page 24 — Ex. 3 because he was afraid they would

think he was foolish.

F — He went to see his friend about
three days later.

T

F — He had died as a result of an
accident.

T



f. F—He lived in the house very
happily until he too received the
five orange pips.

g T

b &

Page 33 - Ex. 2
1.f/2.¢c/3.h/4.a/5.e/6.i/7.b/
8.g/9.d

a. sooner / b. carefully / e. happily /
d. danger / e. refused / f. eagerly /

g. foolish / h. empty / i. quickly

Page 35 - Ex. 3

Possible answer:

My dearest Julia!

Something terrible has happened and
[ feel that I should explain everything
to you. After all, we are going to be
married soon and you should know
everything about your future husband.
It all began when my Uncle Elias went
to the United States as a young marn.
He lived in Florida and there he
became a wealthy man. When the
Civil War began he fought for the
Soputh because he did not want the
black slaves to be free. After the war
he returned to Florida and then he
came back to England. This was some
years ago. He was then murdered after
he received an envelope containing
five orange pips. After that, my father
came to live in my uncle’s house.
About a vear later he also received
five orange pips and then he was
murdered.

Only yesterday 1, too, received a letter
with five orange pips and I was sure
that I would die. Fortunately, a friend
of mine told me about the great
Sherlock Holmes. This man can solve
almost any crime, so now I feel better.
Do not worry my love! [ am sure
Holmes will save me.

Your loving husband-to-be,

John
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Before you read

Page 36 - Ex. 1

smoked / few / kind / reply /
something / letter / about / leave /
frightened / still / last / ship / died /

after / explain / mean.

ParT THREE

Go back to the text

page 45 - Ex. 1

a. Where were the letters sent from?
They were sent from Pondicherry,
Dundee and London.

Why was there always a delay
between the arrival of the letter
and the death?

Because the letters travelled on a
fast mail boat while the murderers
travelled on a slower sailing ship.
What do the letters ‘KKK’ stand
for?

They stand for Ku Klux Klan.
When did the ‘KKK’ come into
existence?

[t came into existence after the
American Givil War.

What was the ‘KKK’ against?

[t was against black people being
free and having the right to vote.
Why did the ‘KKK’ send oak
leaves, melon seeds or orange
pips?

They sent these as a warning to the
people they were going to kill if
they did not change their ways.
Why did the ‘KKK’ want Uncle
Elias' diary back?

Because it contained information
about the organisation’s members.
According to the police, how did
John Openshaw die?

He fell into the river by accident.
What did Holmes send to Captain
James Calhoun?

Five orange pips.




How did Holmes find out about
James Calhoun?

He checked all the ships that had
left from Pondicherry, and
discovered one called the Lone
Star. Only three members of the
crew were American: Captain
Calhoun and two others.

Why didn't the police ever arrest
James Calhoun?

Because his ship sank in a storm
and never reached the United
States.

Page 46 - Ex. 2
1.a/2.e/3.b/4a.b/5.a/6.a/7.a/
8.d

Page 47 - Ex. 3

a. any / b. somebody / ¢. some /
d. any / e. any / f. some /

g. Somebody / h. anything /

i. something / j. anybody /

k. something / 1. somewhere

Page 48 - Ex. 4

Full name: Ku Klux Klan

Origin of name: Resemblance to the
sound made when cocking a rifle.
Founders: Ex-Confederate soldiers.
When founded: After the American
Civil War.

Reasons for founding it: For political
purposes.

Criminal aims: To terrorise black
voters and to drive anybody from the
country who did not agree with them.
Methods: Sending a sprig of oak
leaves, melon seeds or orange pips as
a warning to the victim to change his
ways or flee the country. Those who
did not change their ways were then
killed in strange and unpredictable
ways.

The success of the police in fighting it:
The police had very little success in
catching them.

Ly
}
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Present activities: Although the '"KKK’
collapsed in 1869, typical ‘KKK’-style
crimes have been reported since then.

HUNTED DOWN

Before you read

Page 52 - Ex. 1

1. T

2. T

3. T

4. F - He knows a friend of Mr
Sampson’s.

5. F — Mr Slinkton leaves without

talking to him.

T

F — He is not sure whether his

friend will take out an insurance

policy or not.

8. F — He is referring to Mr Meltham,

9. T

10. F — He left because the woman he
loved died.

N =

ParT ONE

Go back to the text
Page 57 - Ex. 1

1. Chief Manager of an insurance
office

2. thirty years

3. studies their faces before speaking
to them

4. his first impression of people

5. dislikes him

6. to get information for a friend

7. Mr Meltham has left the insurance
profession

8. nieces

9. died

10. to Italy for his nieces’ health
11. one of them died there
12. ashamed of himself

Page 58 — Ex. 2
A. She is sitting and drinking a glass
of water.




He is writing.

He is looking at the two men
talking.

He is smiling.

They are talking.

He is sleeping.

it R

Before you read

Page 59 - Ex. 1
1.C/2.C/3.A/4.B/5.B/6.B/
7.C/8. A

ParT TwO

Go back to the text

Page 68 - Ex. 1

a. She is Mr Slinkton’s niece.

b. He is Major Banks.

¢. She says that he is a good, kind
marn.

Because she is in danger.

That she is very ill.

A weapon.

-8

. He says that the world is a sad
place.

Page 69 - Ex. 2

a. Ithink Mr Sampson will be away

for a week.

I'm afraid his insurance payment

won't be very high.

c. | expect they won't arrive on time.

d. Ibelieve Mr Sampon will go to
Scarborough.

b.

e. Mr Beckwith's family will
probably receive £2,000.

f. Do you think the story will have a
happy ending?

g. I'm certain you won't like Mr
Slinkton.

h. He won't be able to help you, I'm

afraid.

He wants to know if he is dead yet.
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Page 69 - Ex. 3
Open answer.

Before you read
Page 70 - Ex. 1
1.A/2.B/3.B/4.D/5.A/
6.C/7.D/8.C/9.A/10.C.

ParT THREE

Go back to the text
Page 77 - Ex. 1
1. Lied — Mr Meltham was unhappy

because Margaret, Mr Slinkton's
niece, had died. Mr Slinkton did
not want anyone to know his
connection with Mr Meltham.
Told the truth.

Told the truth.

Told the truth.

Told the truth.

Told the truth.

Told the truth.

Told the truth.

Page 78 - Ex. 2

a. He discovers the truth when he
receives the mysterious visitor. No,
he doesn't tell the reader the truth
at that point in the story.

Mr Meltham.

He pretended that he was a
drunkard and that he was drinking
himself to death.

Page 78 - Ex. 3

Possible answer:

To the London Police:

I wish to reveal all the facts
concerning the murder of Miss
Margaret Niner by Mr Julius Slinkton.
Mr Slinkton used his knowledge of
insurance and poison to kill Miss
Niner and I am afraid I, too, am going
to die because of his poisoning.

It all began five years ago when [ first
met Miss Niner. It was love at first
sight when | saw her walking with her

e T

e



sister in a London park. I talked to her page 79 - Ex. 4 2
for a long time and she began to tell 1 [W|[E][A]P]O
me about her illness. I had studied 4 0!
chemistry at university so I 3 [H]|[O][S||T! 6 [L
understood that she was 7 R 5 [G|[UJ[E][S
being poisoned. When she A U N| [0
told me that her uncle knew 8 (D] T]SI[T|R L[ﬂi"g T|10 €] [N]11
all about the insurance a T| 9 [F][R]A|[T]L - [€]
business too, I was certain 71 13 0 El1a [H
o, b il ek wMEANACEE o Bl
n . C R/
her to Italy — for her health he B|RIAN E ¥ Egj i @% D EEH :l
said — and she died there. = 18SITIGIH G| 19[N|T]E
When I heard the news of her C U K |
death I swore that [ would 20[S|[A]0][C EP[AN] [E "

hunt her uncle down!

I had a great idea. | pretended to be a
young man named Mr Beckwith who
drank too much and who wished to
take out a life insurance policy. Mr
Slinkton immediately helped me to
get the policy and he began to prepare
my brandy for me, adding a bit of
poison each day. Talso contacted Mr
Sampson, the manager of an insurance
office. He and his servant helped me
to trick Mr Slinkton. When Mr
glinkton and his niece were 1n
Scarborough, 1 disguised myself as an
old invalid, and became friends with
her. In this way we warned her of her
danger and Mr Sampson’s servant
took her away to safety. Once she was
safe. Mr Sampson came to my office at
Middle Temple to accuse Mr Slinkton.
Unfortunately, when Mr Slinkton saw
that we had discovered his horrible
plan, he took some poison and died.
This then is my story.

ENGLISH DETECTIVE

FICTION

Page 83 - Ex. 1
a.

b.

Edgar Allan Poe.

By the relentless application of
logic.

He uses both logic and scientific
observation.

Hercule Poirot and Miss Marple.
Hercule Poirot relies on his
intelligence like Dupin and
Holmes, while Miss Marple relies
on her intuitive understanding of
human nature.

They described the life of the
wealthy and leisured upper-
middle classes.

They did not describe the lower
classes or the social problems of
the day.

They wrote about all aspects of
British society in more realistic
terms.




THE STIR OUTSIDE
THE CAFE ROYAL

Before you read

Page 86 — Ex. 1
1.D/2.A/3.A/4.A/5.B/6.D/
7A/8.B/9.C/10.A/11.D

Go back to the text
Page 97 - Ex. 1

A. 8/ Caption6 /e, h
B. 4/ Caption2/c,g
C. 5/ Caption 8

D. 3/ Caption 4 / j

E. 1/ Caption 5

F. 6/ Caption7 /a,i,f
G. 7/ Caption1/d

H. 2/ Caption 3/ b

Page 101 - Ex. 2

BRITISH AMERICAN
to post to mail
draughts checkers
handbag purse

to think, to suppose  to guess
pub bar

bill check
solicitor lawyer
porter doorman

Page 102 - Ex. 3

a. Mathurin’s criminal career was
ended by Nora Van Snoop.

b. Mathurin’s real identity was
known by only two people.

¢. The bill and a sheet of paper were
brought to the table by the waiter.

d. The note accusing Mathurin was
written by Nora.

e. Miss Van Snoop was accused of
stealing the cigarette case by the
porter.

f. During the ride to the police
station Miss Van Snoop was
watched by the policeman.

g. Mathurin was arrested by the
inspector.

h. Will Stevens was shot by
Mathurin.

Page 102 - Ex. 4
Open answer.

THE ORACLE OF THE DOG

Before you read

Page 105 - Ex. 1

1. dogs / 2. man / 3. smiled /

4. wonderful / 5. reply / 6. lying /
7. excitedly / 8. case / 9. pocket /
10. article

Page 105 - Ex. 2
Open answer,

ParT ONE

Go back to the text

Page 111 - Ex. 1

Date of crime: 4th April 1904
Location: Cranston, Yorkshire.
Name of victim: Colonel Druce
Activity at moment of death: The
Colonel was sitting in his
summerhouse.

Important features of clothing or
appearance: He was wearing a white
linen suit.

WITNESSES

Name

Patrick Floyd
Janet Druce
Donald Druce

Position at time of crime

On a ladder in the garden
Sitting on the terrace
Looking out of his bedroom window

‘What he/she saw

No one entered the summerhouse
No one entered the summerhouse

He saw Janet Druce and Patrick Floyd

Weapon: Unknown
Wounds: Stab wound on the back




Last person seen with victim: Mr
Aubrey Traill, the Colonel’s
solicitor.

How body was found: Janet Druce
entered the summerhouse and
found him.

Possible suspects/Other people in the

area at time of crime

Name

Dr Valentine
Aubrey Traill
Herbert Druce
Harry Druce

|

Relation to victim

Not mentioned
His solicitor
His nephew
His nephew

Job

Doctor
Solicitor
Army officer
Army officer

Page 112 - Ex. 2

a. | was working on a ladder in the
parden.

b. 1 was sitting on the terrace.

c. | was looking out of my bedroom
window.

d. [ was out walking with Fiennes
and Herbert.

e. 1 was out walking with Herbert and
Harry Druce.

Page 113 - Ex. 3
He was wearing a white linen suit.

Page 113 -Ex. 4

a. Harry was telling ... when Janet
screamed.

b. Ientered ... I saw ... She was
screaming ... Colonel Druce was
lying ...

c. Last night somebody rang ... while
[ was reading ...

d. Fiennes walked ... Father Brown

was standing ... he was thinking
about ...

e. When the solicitor arrived, Donald
Druce was sleeping,

f. We were talking ... | looked down
and saw ...

g. As we were walking ... we passed ...

Before you read

Page 114 - Ex. 1
1.B/2.C/3.D/4.A/5.D/6.D/
7.C/8.A/9.B/10. A

ParT Two

Go back to the text

Page 123 - Ex. 1

a. It was two rocks, one balanced on
top of the other.

b. No, they weren't.

¢. They were throwing sticks into the
water for him to fetch,

d. When Colonel Druce was
murdered.

e. Just after Nox began to howl.

f. She had found her father’s body.

g. He ran away.

h. Fiennes.

i. Because he said that the dog knew
who had killed his master.

j. With his tie-pin.

k. Because he was angry with his son.

Page 124 — Ex. 2

1. Somebody stabbed Colonel Druce
from behind.

2. The summerhouse has only one
entrance.

3. The wilnesses say, ‘We didn't see
anyone enter the summerhouse at
the time of the murder.’

4. Janet Druce went into the
summerhouse and asked her
father, ‘Would you like some tea?’

5. That dog's actions are a big
mystery.

6. The dog accused Traill.




7. He learned about detective work in
8. He said, ‘I don't agree with you

9.

10. Janet received the money rather

the Indian police.

about the dog.’

If a dog is really dangerous il

doesn't bark, it growls.

than Donald.

Page 125 - Ex. 3
Possible answers:
a. Traill could be the

e.

murderer because Nox
barked at him and then he
ran away.

The tie-pin could be the
murder weapon because
the police haven’t found
the actual murder weapon
yet, and Traill is a
suspecl,

Janet Druce can’t be the
murderer because she was
on the terrace at the time
of the murder.

. Dr Valentine's medical

bag could contain the
murder weapon because
doctors always carry
sharp instruments with
them.

Dr Valentine could be the
murderer because he is
going to marry Janet and
Janet is going to inheril
her father’s money now,
Herbert Druce can’t be the
murderer because he was
walking with Fiennes at
the time of the murder.
Harry Druce can’t be the
murderer because he was
walking with Fiennes at
the time of the murder.

Floyd can’t be the murderer
because he was working on a

ladder in the garden at the time of

the murder.

Before you read
Page 125 - Ex. 1
Open answer.

ParT THREE

Go back to the text
Page 133 - Ex. 1

Final
interpretation

Harry Druce stabbed the

Colonel with a long
swordstick from outside
the summerhouse.

He did this so that
Fiennes and Herbert
would walk further along
and he would have time
to stab the Colonel.

It provided a good target
for Harry Druce.

- Harry Druce had used
his swordstick, which he
then threw in the water.

The tie-pin could have
been the murder
weapon.

He was simply a
nervous man.

He returned to the shore
al that moment because
he sensed that his
master had been
murdered.

He returned because he
couldn’t find the
walking stick.

It was in his nature to
take risks. 50 he risked
killing his uncle for his
money, even if he
wasn't sure that he
would inherit it.

The dog knew that he
had been murdered and
that is why he began to
howl.

The dog howled because
he couldn’t find the

walking stick.

Nox knew that he was
the murderer and Traill
ran away because the
dog had discovered him.
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Nox barked at him
because he was a
nervous man and dogs
don't like nervous

people.

Page 134 — Ex. 2
Because wiltnesses were certain that




nobody entered the summerhouse The present Duke of Exmoor is the

when the Colonel was killed and no lawyer, Mr Green.

murder weapon was found. The real reason that he has always
Page 134 — Ex. 3 worn a purple wig is that he has a
He understood that Harrv was a triangular cut on his bald head!

person who liked taking big risks. It
was a big risk to murder his uncle
since he was not even sure that he
would inherit his money.

He could begin to think correctly
about Nox's actions because he knew
that a dog could not mysteriously
sense a murder. He also knew that
dogs do not like nervous people and
that would have been enough reason
for its barking at Traill.

Page 134 - Ex. 4
Open answer.

Page 134 - Ex. 5 1 [N][E||W||S|[P|A||P|E|R]|
Open answer, 2 IM||O|IN|E| Y
Page 135-Ex.6 3 |W||I||[T|IN||E|/S| S
a [s][u][m][m][E][r]|[H][O][U]S] E
a2 | {01 ] P [
6 (w/[o|[u|[N][D
7 [G][a][m][B][L|[E|[R
8 [s|[T|[A]|B]
o [8][E][®1[0][K][E]
10 |F|[E|[A][R]|F]|U]|/ L
1 |Pllo|[L|[1]/c|E
1z [W|[E][A][2][0][N][S]
13 [N][0][x
14 [G][R||O]|W|[L|[S
15 [Al|c||e|[u][s]|E
16 |B|[L]/0][0]|/D
17 |B|[A][c||K||W| A|[R]|[D]|S |
18 [M|[U|[R][D]|[E|[R
19 [8][0] 1| 1] €] 1] ][0 [&]
20 [T|[R||O] P|[1][C]|S
21 [L|[A][p|[D|[E][R
22 [M|[U]|[R][D][E][R][E][R]




Page 138 - Ex. 1
A.2/B.3/C.4/D.1

Page 139 - Ex. 2

a. Father Brown is Detective A

because he relies heavily on his

knowledge of human nature to

help him interpret the evidence of

a crime.

Sherlock Holmes is Detective B

because he uses deduction and

then carefully and purposefully-

gathered information to help him

solve the crime.

¢. Miss Van Snoop is Detective C
because she makes the thief
believe that he had worthless
diamonds just as she made
Mathurin believe that she had
stolen his cigarette case.

The Five Orange Pips

Page 140 - Ex. 3
A.6/B.2/C.3/D.8/E.5/F.1/
G.4/H.7

1. owner / 2, room / 3. London /

4. grandfather / 5. sons / 6. America /
7. Civil / 8. War / 9. vote / 10. England /
11. unfriendly / 12. fond / 13. house /
14, keyhole / 15. papers / 16. letter /
17. ship / 18. never / 19. sank /

20. storm / 21. police / 22, foolish /
23. fell / 24. accident / 25. five /

26. orange / 27. pips / 28. solve /

29. 'KKK' / 30. sundial / 31. terrified /
32. revolver / 33. coroner /

34. suicide / 35. Klan / 36. secret /

37. organisation / 38. river

Hunted Down

Page 143 - Ex. 4

a. Because Mr Meltham swore that he
would ‘hunt down’ the man who
had killed the woman he loved.

b. Yes, in the end his lirst impression

|}

about Mr Slinkton was correct.
There is one moment, however,
when Slinkton tells him about the
death of his niece, that Mr
Sampson feels bad about his
negative opinion.

¢. Because people often try to cheat
insurance companies and if Mr
Sampson cannot judge the people
who take out policies he risks
losing large amounts of money.

d. Yes, it certainly does. The story of
how he and Meltham trick
Slinkton is full of surprises, danger
and suspense.

e. It is ironic because he is one of
those people who make it a sad
world.

f. He poisons people so that he will

receive the money from their life

insurance policies.

“To move about quietly and secretly

to avoid being seen.” Mr Slinkton

goes about his job in a secretive
fashion because if he is noticed at
work, he would be hanged.

Mr Meltham pretends to be a

drunkard and he also pretends to

be the ‘shadow’. Mr Sampson also
pretends in order to trick Slinkton.

These elaborate lies are the same

techniques that Slinkton used to

trick his victims.

The Sir Outside the Café Royal

Page 144 - Ex. 5

a. Miss Van Snoop's plan required no
guns or violence, and she brought
Mathurin to the police station in a
very ‘dull’ and calm way.

b. Once you know all the facts (Nora
witnessed the murder of her fiancé
and joined the police force just to
catch the murderer in a clever and




daring way) behind the events
(‘stir’ outside the Café Royal, the
young American woman alone at
the table and her being accused ot
stealing a cigarette case) then it
becomes a very exciting story.
The ‘stir’ refers to the little traffic
jam in front of the Café Royal
when Mathurin’s carriage stops
there so that Mathurin can get out
and enter the caté.

Nora not only joined the police
force, but she also faced a very
dangerous criminal all by herself
with complete calm and sell-
das55Urance.

“To secretively look into other
people’s affairs.” Yes, it's a good
name for Nora.

Page 145 — Ex. 6

1. criminal / 2. known / 3. robbed /

4, bank manager / 5. killed /

6. girlfriend / 7. Café Royal /

8. champagne / 9. bill / 10. cab /

11. hand / 12. girl / 13, cigarette case /
14. taken / 15. detective

The Oracle of the Dog
Page 146 - Ex. 7

d.

®

The summerhouse in the story
does not have solid walls like a
real house, and that is how the
murderer could kill his victim
without actually entering it.

The Colonel’s white suit made it
easier for Harry to stab him,

The walking-stick was actually a
swordstick and that is why it sunk.
Father Brown is a priest.

Harry Druce tricked everyone —

158

B-

h.

except Father Brown of course —
by killing the Colonel while
standing outside the
summerhouse. In this way, nobody
could understand how the murder
took place since nobody entered
the summerhouse at the time of the
murder.

‘God’ spelled backwards is ‘dog’.
Traill, who was suspected by
Fiennes because Nox had barked al
him.

Fiennes thought that Nox was like
an oracle, but he did not
understand in which way Nox was
an oracle. Father Brown
understood because he realised
that a dog cannot be an oracle in
the usual sense of the word. Once
FFather Brown had eliminated the
magical interpretation of the dog’s
behaviour he could deduce the
correct reasons for its barking.

No one, except for Father Brown,
thought that the murderer could
have stabbed the Colonel from
outside the summerhouse with a
long ‘knife’, i.e., a sword.

Nox the dog, who, as we learn al
the end, began to howl because he
could not find the stick to bring
back to the shore.

Harry Druce risked everything by
killing his uncle and then he
discovered that he had not been
named in his uncle's will. This
was why he killed himself by
having the Rock of Fortune fall on
him.
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